

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE DIRECTORY

### **INTRODUCTION**

This Community Resource Directory has been prepared to help Academy District 20 families identify available resources. ASD20 has a commitment to help provide services for our families or to refer those families to the appropriate agency for needed services. Although we attempt to cover all areas of need, we cannot list all agencies serving this area. If you have specific needs which are not covered by this directory, please contact 2-1-1 Colorado (dial 2-1-1), a statewide information and referral service, to access health and human services.

Information regarding various community resources is available in this packet. Please note that by sharing these community resources, Academy District 20 does not recommend or endorse these services. We encourage parents to conduct their own research to make a well-informed choice regarding which resources to access.

Please note that the information in this packet was last updated on January 3rd, 2023. Names of contacts, phone numbers, websites, etc. are subject to change based upon changes made by the community resource organization.



### **Table of Contents**

INTRODUCTION	1
CATEGORY LISTING	12
ABUSE REPORTING	12
ADOPTION, FOSTER CARE	12
ANIMAL CARE AND SERVICES	13
BASIC LIVING NECESSITIES	13
BUDGET COUNSELING	15
COMMUNITY CENTERS	15
CRIME PREVENTION	15
CRISIS HOTLINES/HELPLINES	16
DISABILITIES & SPECIAL NEEDS	17
DIVERSITY	19
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & CHILD CARE	20
EDUCATION, EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE	21
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE	23
EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING	24
GOVERNMENT OFFICES	25
HEALTH SERVICES, MEDICAL INFORMATION	26
HOLIDAY ASSISTANCE	28
HOUSING (PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY) & HOUSING NEEDS	29
IMMAICRANT LECAL CERVICES	20

INFORMATION & REFERRAL SERVICES	30
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	32
LGBTQ+ SERVICES	32
MENTAL HEALTH & FAMILY COUNSELING	33
MILITARY	35
RECREATION	36
SENIORS	36
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	37
YOUTH	38
ALPHABETICAL LISTING	40
2-1-1 Colorado	40
4-H	40
9-1-1 Emergency Services	41
9 Lives Rescue	41
A Turning Point of Colorado Springs	41
Ability Connection Colorado	42
Academy Kids Center (Dental, Vision, Orthodontics)	42
Academy School District 20	43
Adult and Family Education Center (School District 11)	43
Adult Protective Services	44
Adult/Youth Services	44
Air Force Academy Child Development Center	44
Airman And Family Readiness Centers	45
Al Kaly Shrine	45
Alcoholics Anonymous	46
Al-Anon and Al-A-Teen	46
Alpine Autism Center	46
Alzheimer's Association Helpline	47
American Cancer Society	47
American Council for The Blind and Visually Impaired	47
American Heart Association	47
American Lung Association	48
American Red Cross	48

ARC Pikes Peak Region	48
Ariel Clinical Services	49
Army Community Services (ACS), Fort Carson	49
Arthritis Foundation	49
ASCENT (Accelerating Students Through Concurrent Enrollment (ASD20)	49
Assistance League of Colorado Springs	50
Assurance Wireless (Free Cell Phone Service)	50
Audio Information Network of Colorado	50
Autism Connect (ACI)	51
Autism Society of Colorado	51
Barber Family Counseling	51
Behavioral Health Consultants	52
Beidleman Environmental Center/Catamount Institute	52
Below the Surface	52
Beth Haven Inc	53
Big Brothers Big Sisters of The Pikes Peak Region	53
Bijou House	53
Bob Telmosse Foundation	54
Boy Scouts	54
Boys And Girls Club	54
Brain Injury Alliance of Colorado	55
Breast Cancer Support	55
By Your Side Autism Therapy Services	55
C-C Boarding Home	56
Care & Share Food Pantry Locator	56
CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates)	56
Catholic Charities of Central Colorado	57
Cedar Springs Hospital	57
Center For Child Counseling	58
Center on Fathering	58
Centro De La Familia	58
Cerebral Palsy Association of Colorado Springs	59
CHADD (Children & Adults with ADD)	

Champions Counseling	59
Cheyenne Village, Inc.	60
Child Abuse Reporting	60
Child Development Center	61
Child Find	61
Child Support Services of Colorado	61
Children's Hospital Colorado, Colorado Springs	62
Child Health Plan (CHP) – Colorado Gov Managed Health Care	62
Chins Up Program – Griffith Centers	63
Christmas Unlimited	63
City of Colorado Springs Therapeutic Recreation Programs	63
Cocaine Anonymous Hotline	64
Colorado Access	64
Colorado Child Care Assistance Program (CCCAP)	64
Colorado Child Health Plan Plus (Peak Vista)	65
Colorado Counseling and Consulting Services	65
Colorado Crisis and Support Line	65
Colorado Fund for People with Disabilities	66
Colorado Immigration Rights Coalition	66
Colorado Legal Services	66
Colorado Lions Camp	67
Colorado Name Change Project	67
Colorado School for the Deaf and Blind	67
Colorado Springs Down Syndrome Association	68
Colorado Springs Fragile X Syndrome Support Group	68
Colorado Springs Independence Center	68
Colorado Springs Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services	69
Colorado Springs Police Department/Non-Emergency	69
Colorado Springs Police Department Emergencies: Police, Fire, Medical	69
Colorado Springs Pregnancy Center	70
Colorado Springs Utilities	70
Colorado State Patrol	71
Comcor, Inc.	71

Community Alcohol, Drug, Rehabilitation, & Education Center	71
Community Centers	72
Community Link, Inc.	73
Community Living Alternatives	73
Continuum Autism Spectrum Alliance (CASA)	74
Crossfire Ministries, Inc.	74
Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA) of CO Springs	74
Divine Redeemer Food Pantry	75
Discover Goodwill Career Development Training	75
Diversus Health Crisis Center	75
District Attorney's Office	76
Dr. Michelle Cleckler	76
Dream Centers Women's Clinic	76
Durable Life Skills, Inc.	77
Early Connections Learning Centers	77
Eating Recovery Center	78
El Paso County Department of Human Services	78
El Paso County Department of Motor Vehicles	79
El Paso County Parks & Recreation	80
El Paso County Public Health	80
El Paso County Sheriff's Department	81
Employment First	82
Energy Resource Center	82
Envida Home	82
Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program	83
Family Care Center	83
Family Life Services	84
Family Promise	84
Family Resource Center	84
Family Resource Network, Inc	85
Family Support Center	
Family Visitation Center	
First Visitor	

Fishing Has No Boundaries	
Food Assistance Program (SNAP)	87
Fort Carson Child, Youth, and School Services	87
Fort Carson Loan Closet	87
Fort Carson Phone Directory	88
Fostering Hope Foundation	88
Foundation For Successful Living	88
Franciscan Community Counseling Center, Inc.	88
Girl Scouts of Colorado	89
Globelink	89
Good News Foundation	89
Griffith Centers (Chins Up)	90
Greccio Housing Unlimited	90
Habitat for Humanity	91
Hamlett Spay and Neuter Clinic	91
Harmonized Brain Centers	91
Head Start/CPCD	91
Homeward Pikes Peak	92
Hope and Home	92
Housing Authority of Colorado Springs	93
Housing Authority of Fountain	93
Humane Society	93
IMatter	93
Inner Harmony Therapy Services	94
Inside/Out Youth Services	94
International Rescue Committee	94
Journeys Counseling Center	95
Junior Achievement	95
KidPower	95
Kids Crossing	96
Kind Kids in Need of Dentistry	96
L.E.A.P. (Low-Income Energy Assistance Program)	96
Learning RX	97

ife Network/Colorado Springs Pregnancy Center (HQ)	97
ittleton Immigration Resources Center	97
utheran Family Services (Southern Colorado)	98
Manna Food Ministries	98
Maple Star Colorado	98
Marian House/Soup Kitchen	99
Mayfield Counseling Center	99
Meals on Wheels (Silver Key)	100
Medicaid	100
Medicare Services	100
Memorial Hospital Healthlink	100
Memorial Hospital Rehabilitation Unit – UCHEALTH	101
Mercy's Gate	101
Vii Gente – VAWA Legal Solutions	101
Mindful Connection	102
Vindful Resolve Counseling	102
Vindful Springs Counseling	102
Mission Medical Center	103
Mosaic	103
Multiple Sclerosis Alliance	103
Narcotics Anonymous	104
National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) in Colorado Springs	104
National Coalition Against Domestic Violence	104
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence	105
National Domestic Violence Hotline	105
National Mill Dog Rescue	105
Need Project Inc	105
Neighborhood Justice Center	106
One Colorado	106
Open Doorways Counseling	106
Operation Can You Hear Me?	107
Operation School Bell	107
Overcomers Counseling	107

Overcomers International Ministries	108
Pals Forever Animal Rescue	108
Partners in Change	108
Partners in Housing, Inc.	109
Partnership for Prescription Assistance	109
Peak Military Care Network	109
Peak Autism Services	109
Peak Parent Center	110
Peak Pet Pantry	110
Peak Psychology Services	110
Peak View Behavioral Health	111
Peak Vista Community Health Centers	111
Penrose Cancer Center (Centura Health)	112
PFLAG Colorado Springs	112
Pikes Peak Autism Network (PPAN)	113
Pikes Peak Library District	113
Pikes Peak MCC	114
Pikes Peak Respite Services	114
Pikes Peak Suicide Prevention	115
Pikes Peak United Way	115
Pikes Peak Workforce Center	115
Project Cope (Colorado Springs Utilities)	116
Raise the Future	116
Red Wind Consulting Inc	117
Rehab for All	117
The Resource Exchange	117
Restorative Rainbow Alliance	118
Rocky Mountain American Diabetes Association	118
Rocky Mountain Human Services Life Skills and Support	118
R.P. Lee Youth Center	
Safe 2 Tell	119
Safe Passage (Children's Advocacy Center)	119
Safe Place for Pets (Animal Rescue)	

Salvation Army	120
Sandstone Care	
School to Work Alliance Program (SWAP)	
S.E.T. Family Medical Clinics (Centura Health)	
Seventh Day Adventist Community Services Program	
Sign Language Network	122
Silver Key Senior Services	
SNAP – Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	122
Social Security Administration Colorado Springs	123
Southern Colorado Cure	123
Special Kids, Special Families	123
Special Olympics Colorado	124
Springs Rescue Mission	124
Suicide Prevention Hotline	125
Suit Up for Success (Women's Resource Agency)	125
TESSA	125
The Counseling Couch	126
The Hanger	126
The LGBT National Hotline	126
The Place	127
The Trans Lifeline	127
The Second Wind Fund	127
The Trevor Project	128
Thede Family Education Center	128
Thriveworks Counseling	128
Trio Educational Opportunity Center	129
United Court of Pikes Peak Empire	129
Urbanites Leading the Pikes Peak Region Education	129
Westside Cares	130
WIC (Women, Infant, Children)	130
Willow Creek Wellness	130
Women of Courage	131
Women Partnering (St. Francis)	131

1	1	
_	_	

Nomen's Resource Agency – Dress for Success	131
/MCA of the Pikes Peak Region	121
TIVICA OF THE FIRES FEAR NEGION	132
/oung Life	132

### **CATEGORY LISTING**

### ABUSE REPORTING

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
A TURNING POINT OF COLORADO SPRINGS	719-550-1011
CASA (COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATE)	719-447-9898
CENTRO DE LA FAMILIA	719-227-9170
CENTRO DE LA FAMILIA CRISIS LINE	719-432-5305
CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT REPORTING	844-264-5437
COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT	719-444-7000
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES	636-0000 / TTY: 7-1-1 RELAY
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CRISIS HOTLINE	800-799-7233
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES	719-636-0000
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	844-264-5437/719-444-7000
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES	
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-444-5755/719-444-7000
SERVICES, ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES	
EL PASO COUNTY SHERRIFF'S DEPARTMENT	719-390-5555
GRIFFITH CENTERS FOR CHILDREN	719-344-9482
KIDPOWER	719-520-1311
KPC RESPITE CENTER/LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES	719-227-7571
NATIONAL COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	737-225-3150
SAFE PASSAGE (CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER)	719-636-2460
SOCIAL WORK SERVICES/FAMILY ADVOCACY (FT.	719-526-4585
CARSON)	
TESSA (CENTER FOR PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC	719-633-1462 / 24-Hour 719-633-
VIOLENCE	3819

### ADOPTION, FOSTER CARE ORGANIZATION

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
ARIEL CLINICAL SERVICES	719-260-6110
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL COLORADO	719-636-2345
CHINS UP YOUTH AND FAMILY SERVICES	719-636-2122
COLORADO SPRINGS PREGNANCY CENTER	719-591-2724 / 719-623-2870
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-636-0000
SERVICES, FOSTER CARE	
EMILY GRIFFITH CENTERS FOR CHILDREN	719-636-2122
FAMILY VISITATION CENTER	719-444-5898

FAMILY RESOURCE NETWORK	719-227-7477
FIRST VISITOR	719-632-5700
FOSTERING HOPE	719-634-8588
HOPE AND HOME	719-575-9887
KIDS CROSSING	719-632-4569
LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES OF COLORADO	719-227-7571
MAPLE STAR COLORADO	719-694-8037
RAISE THE FUTURE	303-755-4756 / 800-451-5246
SPECIAL KIDS, SPECIAL FAMILIES	719-447-8983

### ANIMAL CARE AND SERVICES

,	
ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
9 LIVES RESCUE	719-591-4640
ALL BREED RESCUE AND TRAINING	719-264-6460
AYUDA IOP (SPANISH – ANIMAL CRUELTY	719-459-6710
COUNSELING)	
HAMLETT SPAY AND NEUTER CLINIC	719-475-1800
HUMANE SOCIETY	719-473-1741
NATIONAL MILL DOG RESCUE	719-495-7679
PALS FOREVER ANIMAL RESCUE	719-528-6590
SAFE PLACE	719-359-0201

### **BASIC LIVING NECESSITIES**

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
AIRMAN & FAMILY READINESS CENTER – PETERSON	719-556-6141
AFB	
AMERICAN RED CROSS	719-632-3563
ARC PIKES PEAK REGION	719-471-4800
ARMY COMMUNITY SERVICES (FT. CARSON)	719-526-4590
ASSISTANCE LEAGUE OF COLORADO SPRINGS	719-475-1029
BIJOU HOUSE	719-635-5078
CARE & SHARE, INC	719-528-1247
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL COLORADO	719-636-2345
COLORADO CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	719-636-0000
COLORADO SPRINGS UTILITIES	719-448-4800
CROSSFIRE MINISTRIES, INC.	719-447-1806
DISCOVER GOODWILL	719-635-4483

DIVINE REDEEMER FOOD PANTRY	719-633-5559
ENERGY RESOURCE CENTER	719-591-0772
EXPANDED FOOD AND NUTRITION EDUCATION	303-730-1920
PROGRAM (EFNEP)	
SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	719-636-0000 / 855-855-4626
(SNAP)	
FAMILY CONNECTION CENTER (FT. CARSON)	719-526-1070
FAMILY HAVEN	719-465-5000
FAMILY LIFE SERVICES (YOUNG SINGLE MOTHERS)	719-632-4661
FAMILY PROMISE	719-329-1244
FOOD ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP)	719-636-0000 / 855-855-4626
GOOD NEWS FOUNDATION	719-638- 8985
HOPE LIFE	719-646-5354
KIDS CROSSING	719-632-4569
L.E.A.P. (LOW-INCOME ENERGY/ASSISTANCE	719-636-0000
PROGRAM)	
MANNA FOOD MINISTRIES	719-635- 1057
MARIAN HOUSE SOUP KITCHEN	719-475-7314
MEALS ON WHEELS	.719884-2300
MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
OPERATION BACK TO SCHOOL (CHRISTMAS	719-597-1821
UNLIMITED)	
OPERATION SCHOOL BELL (ASSISTANCE LEAGUE)	719-475-1029
PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	719-632-1543 / 2-1-1
R.J. MONTGOMERY CENTER (FAMILY HOMELESS	719-578-9190
CENTER – SALVATION ARMY)	
SALVATION ARMY	719- 636-3891
SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST COMMUNITY SERVICE	719-578-5616
CENTER	
SPRINGS RESCUE MISSION	719-632-1822
TESSA	719-633-1462
THE PLACE	719-630-3223
WESTSIDE CARES (WESTSIDE RESIDENTS ONLY)	719-389-0759
WIC PROGRAM (WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDREN'S	718-578-3199
PROGRAM)	
WOMEN PARTNERING	719-577-9404

### **BUDGET COUNSELING**

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBERS
AIRMAN AND FAMILY READINESS CENTER –	719-556-6141
PETERSON AFB	
ARMY COMMUNITY SERVICES (FT. CARSON)	719-526-4590
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-636-0000
SERVICES, FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	
FAMILY PROMISE	719-329-1244
FAMILY LIFE SERVICES	719-632-4661
MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
PIKES PEAK WORKFORCE CENTER	719-667-3700
WESTSIDE CARES (WESTSIDE RESIDENTS	719-389-0759
ONLY)	

### **COMMUNITY CENTERS**

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBERS
COLORADO SPRINGS SENIOR CENTER	719-955-3400
DEERFIELD HILLS COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-5996
EASTERN EL PASO COUNTY COMMUNITY	719-347-2976
CENTER	
FOUNTAIN VALLEY SENIOR CENTER	719-520-6470
FOUNTAIN VALLEY YMCA	719-884-2198
HILLSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-7900
MEADOWS PARK COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-7940
NORVELL SIMPSON COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-7910
OTIS PARK COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-5993
STRATMOOR HILLS COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-7940
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-7920

### **CRIME PREVENTION**

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
9-1-1 EMERGENCY SERVICES	911
COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT	719-444-7000
(NON-EMERGENCY)	
COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT	719-634-7867
CRIME STOPPERS	
COLORADO STATE PATROL	719-635-0385

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE	719-520-6000
DIVERSUS HEALTH	719-572-6100
DIVERSUS HEALTH CRISIS HOTLINE	844-493-8255
EL PASO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT	719-520-7172
JAIL, EL PASO COUNTY CRIMINAL JUSTICE	719-390-2000
CENTER	
CENTER KIDPOWER	719-520-1311
02111211	719-520-1311 800-799-7233
KIDPOWER	

### CRISIS HOTLINES/HELPLINES

CNISIS TIOTEINES/TIEEF EINES	
ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
CASA (COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL	719-447-9898
ADVOCATES)	
CENTRO DE LA FAMILIA	719-227-9170
CENTRO DE LA FAMILIA CRISIS LINE	719-432-5305
COCAINE ANONYMOUS HOTLINE	866-768-7709
COLORADO CRISIS AND SUPPORT LINE	844-493-8255
COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT	911
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CRISIS HOTLINE	
COLORADO SPRINGS PREGNANCY CENTER	719-591-2724
DIVERSUS HEALTH CRISIS HOTLINE	844-493-8255
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-636-0000
SERVICES	
FAMILY LIFE SERVICES (YOUNG SINGLE	719-632-4661
MOTHERS)	
LIFE NETWORK/COLORADO SPRINGS	719-591-2609
PREGNANCY CENTER	
NATIONAL DOMESTIC HOTLINE	800-799-7233
PARTNERSHIP FOR PRESCRIPTION	571-350-8643
ASSISTANCE	
PIKES PEAK SUICIDE PREVENTION	719573-7447
PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	719-632-1543 / 2-1-1
PRESCRIPTION DRUG DISCOUNT RESOURCES	800-221-3943
SAFE2TELL	877-542-7233
SAFE PASSAGE (CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY	719-636-2460
CENTER)	
	I

SUICIDE PREVENTION HOTLINE	800-273-8255
SUICIDE AND CRISIS HOTLINE	988
TESSA (SAFE LINE FOR	719.633.3819
EMERGENCY/ADVOCACY ONLY)	

### DISABILITIES & SPECIAL NEEDS

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
ABILITY CONNECTION COLORADO	719-597-0068 or 303-691-9339
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES	719-444-5755
ALPINE AUTISM CENTER	719-203-6903
AMERICAN COUNCIL FOR THE BLIND AND	800-424-8666
VISUALLY IMPAIRED	
ARC OF THE PIKES PEAK REGION	719-471-4800
ASPENPOINTE/DIVERSUS HEALTH	303-8327594 / 24 HR 844-493-8255
AUTISM CONNECT INCORPORATED (AC)	719-579-6440
LEARNING CENTER	
AUTISM SOCIETY OF COLORADO, PIKES PEAK	720-214-0794
CHAPTER	
BETHHAVEN, INC.	719-632-5920
BRAIN INJURY ALLIANCE OF COLORADO	303-355-9969
BY YOUR SIDE AUTISM THERAPY SERVICES	719-900-5690
C-C BOARDING HOME	719-635-7159
CEREBRAL PALSY ASSOCIATION	719-638-0808
CHADD (CHILDREN & ADULTS WITH	303-921-0515
ATTENTION DEFICIT DISORDERS) OF	
COLORADO SPRINGS	
CHEYENNE VILLAGE, INC.	719-592-0200
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER OF COLORADO	719-574-8300
SPRINGS	
CHILD FIND (SCHOOL DISTRICT 20)	719-234-1755
CHIN'S UP PROGRAM – GRIFFITH CENTERS	719-327-2006
CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS THERAPEUTIC	719-385-6958
RECREATION PROGRAM	
CONTINUUM AUTISM SPECTRUM ALLIANCE	719-375-2955
(CASA)	
DEPRESSION AND BIPOLAR SUPPORT	719-477-1515
ALLIANCE (DBSA)	

DISABILITY CONSULTANTS	719-596-5898/719-362-4529
DISCOVER GOODWILL CAREER	719-444-5041 / 719-635-4483
DEVELOPMENT TRAINING	
DIVERSUS HEALTH	719-572-6100
DR. MICHELLE CLECKLER	719-466-9645
EXCEPTIONAL FAMILY MEMBER PROGRAM	800-342-9647
(MILITARY)	
FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER	719-540-2160
FISHING HAS NO BOUNDARIES	719-873-3462
FOUNDATION FOR SUCCESSFUL LEARNING	719-227-3939
FRANCISCAN COMMUNITY COUNSELING	719955-7008
CENTER, INC.	
HARMONIZED BRAIN CENTERS	719-661-6422
HAVEN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER	719-465-5000
HEAD START/CPCD	719-635-1536
KIDPOWER	719-520-1311
LEARNING RX	719-550-8263
MEDICAID-MEDICARE SERVICES	719-636-0000
MOSAIC	719-380-0451
MOUNTAIN METRO MOBILITY ADA	719-392-2396
PARATRANSIT SERVICE	
MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS ALLIANCE OF	719-633-4603
SOUTHERN COLORADO	
MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION	719-260-8777
(SUPPORT GROUP)	
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR PARENTS OF	800-562-6265
VISUALLY IMPAIRED	
NATIONAL FEDERATION OF THE BLIND –	303-778-1130 ext. 233
COLORADO	
NEED PROJECT INC.	719-581-2402
OPERATION CAN YOU HEAR ME?	719-475-2627
OPERATION SCHOOL BELL (ASSISTANCE	719-475-1029
LEAGUE)	
PEAK AUTISM SERVICES	719-464-7954
PEAK PARENT CENTER, INC.	719-531-9400
PEAK VISTA COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	719-632-5700
(DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES HEALTH	
CENTER)	

PEDIATRIC REHAB CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL	719-720-2806
PIKES PEAK AUTISM NETWORK (PPAN)	(Facebook resource page)
PIKES PEAK BOARD OF COOPERATIVE	719-570-7474
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (PPBOCES – SPECIAL	
EDUCATION SERVICES)	
PIKES PEAK PARTNERSHIP AND DISABILITY	719-633-4601
SERVICES, INC.	
PIKES PEAK RESPITE SERVICES	719-659-6344
PIKES PEAK THERAPEUTIC RIDING CENTER	719-495-3908
PIKES PEAK WORKFORCE CENTER	719-667-3700
REBUILDING TOGETHER	719-634-4115
RELAY COLORADO	7-1-1 / TTY 800-676-3777 / 720-210-5881
RESOURCE EXCHANGE	719-380-1100
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ADA, MEETING THE	719-444-0268 / TTY: (800) 949- 4232 /ASL
CHALLENGE	Deaf /HOH 719-358-2460
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HEALTH CARE	719-234-2327
SCHOOL TO WORK ALLIANCE PROGRAM	719-234-1344
(SWAP) D20	
SIGN LANGUAGE NETWORK	V/TTY 719-599-4517 / 866-599-4517 / Video
	719-358-2461
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	888-880-0688
COLORADO SPRINGS	
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	800-772-1213
NATIONAL	
SPECIAL KIDS, SPECIAL FAMILIES	719-447-8983
SPECIAL OLYMPICS	720-359-3100 / 720-784-3806
STUTTERING FOUNDATION	800-992-9392
TAXI SERVICE – YELLOW CAB	719-777-7777
TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY	719-444-8178
FAMILIES (TANF)	
THEDE FAMILY EDUCATION CENTER	719-473-9200
TOURETTE'S SYNDROME ASSOCIATION	888-486-8738

### **DIVERSITY**

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
AYUDA IOP (COUNSELING SERVICES IN	719-459-6710
SPANISH)	

CENTRO DE LA FAMILIA	719227-9170 / 24-Hour Crisis Hotline: 719-
	432-5305
COLORADO SPRINGS PARK, RECREATION,	719-385-5940
AND CULTURAL SERVICES	
GLOBELINK	719-532-0300
LATIN AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL	303-446-0541
FOUNDATION	303 440 0341
LULAC NATIONAL EDUCATION SERVICE	719-637-0037
	/19-037-0037
CENTER	
LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES	719-227-7571
MI CASA BUSINESS RESOURCE CENTER FOR	719-542-0091
WOMEN (PUEBLO)	
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE	719-475-7255
ADVANCEMENT OF COLORED PEOPLE	
(NAACP)	
RED WIND CONSULTING INC. (NATIVE	833-719-9463
AMERICANS)	
"SU FAMILIA" NATIONAL HISPANIC FAMILY	866-783-2645
HEALTH HELPLINE	300 703 20 13
TRIO EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTER	719-502-3028
	/ 13-302-3020
PIKES PEAK COMMUNITY COLLEGE	
URBANITES LEADING THE PIKES PEAK REGION	719-634-1525
WHITE BISON, INC.	877-871-1495

### EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & CHILD CARE

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
AIR FORCE ACADEMY, CHILD DEVELOPMENT	719-333-6779 / 719-333-4166
CENTER	
CENTER ON FATHERING	719-634-7797
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER OF COLORADO	719-574-8300
SPRINGS	
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES OF COLORADO	719-457-6331/866-270-2606
COLORADO CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE	719-636-0000
PROGRAM (CCCAP)	
COLORADO'S CHILDREN'S ACADEMY	719-630-1080
EARLY CONNECTIONS LEARNING CENTERS	719-632-1754
EARLY INTERVENTION COLORADO	888-777-4041

EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-636-0000
SERVICES (CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE)	
FIRST VISITOR, INC. (NEW PARENT SUPPORT)	719-632-5700
FORT CARSON CHILD AND YOUTH SERVICES	719-526-1100
HEAD START/CPCD	719-635-1536
LIFE NETWORK/COLORADO SPRINGS	719-591-2609
PREGNANCY CENTER	
OPERATION CAN YOU HEAR ME?	719-475-2627
PARENTS AS TEACHERS	719-328-3023
REHAB FOR ALL	719-425-7771
THE RESOURCE EXCHANGE	719-380-1100
SCHOOL DISTRICT 11 PRESCHOOL PROGRAM	719-520-2000
TESLA EARLY CARE CENTER (SCHOOL	719-328-2180
DISTRICT 11)	
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-7920
YMCA OF THE PIKES PEAK REGION	719-471-9790

# EDUCATION, EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE ORGANIZATION

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
ADULT & FAMILY EDUCATION (SCHOOL	719-328-3001
DISTRICT 11)	
ASCENT (CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT)	719-234-1344
PROGRAM ASD20	
ASSET	720-988-4628
CASA (CONTINUUM AUTISM SPECTRUM	719-375-2955
ALLIANCE)	
CENTER ON FATHERING	719-634-7797
THE CHALLENGE FOUNDATION	303-209-3364
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	719-574-8300
CHILDREN'S LITERACY CENTER	719-471-8672
COLORADO CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE	719-636-0000 / 800-799-5876
PROGRAM (CCCAP)	
COLORADO SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND	719-578-2100
BLIND	
COLORADO TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY	719-598-0200
COMCOR, INC.	719-473-4460
DEVRY UNIVERSITY	719-632-3000

DISCOVER GOODWILL CAREER DEVELOPMENT TRAINING AND CAN TRAINING	719-444-5041
DR. MICHELLE CLECKLER	719-466-9645
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES, EMPLOYMENT FIRST	719-636-0000
FOUNDATION FOR SUCCESSFUL LIVING	719-227-3939
HEAD START/CPCD	719635-1536
INTELITEC COLLEGES	719-249-0544
JOB CORPS	719-659-2166 / 877-872-5627
KIDPOWER	719-520-1311
LATIN AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL	303-446-0541
FOUNDATION	
LEARNING RX	719-550-8263
LIFE NETWORK/COLORADO SPRINGS PREGNANCY CENTER	719-591-2609
LULAC NATIONAL EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER	719-637-0037
MOSAIC	719-380-0451
MOUNTAIN POST TRAINING & EDUCATION	719-526-2124
CENTER (FT. CARSON)	
NATIONAL AMERICAN UNIVERSITY	800-209-0182
PARENTS CHALLENGE	719-306-8557
PEAK PARENT CENTER	719-531-9400
PIKES PEAK COMMUNITY COLLEGE	719-502-2000 / TTY: 719-502-3333
PIKES PEAK LIBRARY DISTRICT	719-531-6333
PIKES PEAK WORKFORCE CENTER	719-667-3700
REGIS UNIVERSITY	719-264-7000
SCHOOL TO WORK ALLIANCE PROGRAM	719-234-1344
(SWAP D20)	
TEENS WITH PROMISE	719-266-0106
TRIO EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTER	719-502-3028
(TRIO EOC) PIKES PEAK STATE COLLEGE	
UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO AT COLORADO	719-255-8227 / 800-990- 8227
SPRINGS	
URBANITES LEADING THE PIKES PEAK REGION	719-634-1525
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-7920
WOMEN'S RESOURCE AGENCY	719-471-3170

### **EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE**

LIVIERGENCT ASSISTANCE	
ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
9-1-1 EMERGENCY SERVICES	911
AMERICAN CHARITIES	646-3922
AMERICAN RED CROSS	719-632-3563
ASSISTANCE LEAGUE OF COLORADO SPRINGS	719-475-1029
BIJOU HOUSE	719-635-5078
CARE AND SHARE, INC.	719-528-1247
CASA (COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL	719-477-9898
ADVOCATES)	
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF COLORADO SPRINGS	719-636-2345
CENTRO DE LA FAMILIA	719-227-9170 / 24-Hour Crisis Hotline: 719-
	432-5305
CHILD ABUSE, NEGLECT, PREVENTION, AND	844-264-5437
REPORTING	
COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT	719-444-7000
COLORADO SPRINGS PREGNANCY CENTER	719-591-2724
DIVERSUS HEALTH	719-572-6100
DIVERSUS HEALTH CRISIS CENTER	844-493-8255
ECUMENICAL SOCIAL MINISTRIES	719-636-1916
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-636-0000
SERVICES	
EVANS ARMY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL (FT.	719-526-7000
CARSON)	
FAMILY LIFE SERVICES (YOUNG SINGLE	719-632-4661
MOTHERS)	
FAMILY PROMISE	719-329-1244
L.E.A.P. (LOW INCOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE	719-636-0000
PROGRAM)	
LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES, KPC RESPITE	719-227-7571
CENTER	
MARIAN HOUSE LIFE SUPPORT CENTER	719-578-1222
MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
NATIONAL RUNAWAY SAFELINE	773-880-9860
PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	719-632-1543 / 2-1-1

RJ MONTGOMERY CENTERHOMELESS	719-578-9190
SHELTER (SALVATION ARMY)	
SALVATION ARMY FAMILY SERVICES	719-636-3891
SPRINGS RESCUE MISSION	719-632-1822
SUICIDE PREVENTION PARTNERSHIP	719-573-7447 / 800-273-8255 / 988
TESSA – CENTER FOR PREVENTION OF	719-633-1462
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	
UNITED WAY – PIKES PEAK	719-632-1543 / 211

PHONE NUMBER

# EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING ORGANIZATION

	THORE HOMBEN
AIR FORCE ACADEMY, JOB LINE	719-333-4363
AIRMAN AND FAMILY READINESS CENTER	719-556-6141
ARC PIKES PEAK REGION	719-471-4800
ARMY COMMUNITY SERVICES (FT. CARSON)	719-526-4590
COMCOR, INC	719-473-4460
COMMUNITY INTERSECTIONS	719-574-6101
DIVERSUS HEALTH	719-572-6100
DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION	719-635-3585 / TT719635-0529
DURABLE LIFE SKILLS, INC	970-568-5041
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-444-5930
SERVICES, EMPLOYMENT FIRST	
FAMILY PROMISE	719-329-1244
FOUNDATION FOR SUCCESSFUL LIVING	719-227-3939
GOODWILL CAREER DEVELOPMENT CENTER	719-444-5041
JOB CORPS RECRUITMENT	719-596-6850
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF SOUTHERN	719-636-2474
COLORADO	
MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
MOSAIC	719-380-0451
PEAK PARENT CENTER	719-531-9400
PIKES PEAK LIBRARY DISTRICT	719-531-6333
PIKES PEAK WORKFORCE CENTER	719667-3700
SCHOOL TO WORK ALLIANCE PROGRAM	719-234-1344
(SWAP) D20	
SUIT UP FOR SUCCESS (WOMEN'S RESOURCE	719-471-3170
AGENCY)	
	•

THE PLACE	719-630-3223
TRIO EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTER	719-502-3028
(TRIO EOC)	
URBANITES LEADING THE PIKES PEAK	719-634-1525
REGION, INC	
WESTSIDE CARES (WESTSIDE RESIDENTS	719-389-0759
ONLY)	
WOMEN'S RESOURCE AGENCY	719-471-3170

#### **GOVERNMENT OFFICES**

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
CASA (COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL	719-477-9898
ADVOCATES)	
CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS	719-385-2489
COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION	303-894-2997
COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR	303-318-8441
COLORADO SPRINGS FIRE DEPARTMENT	719-385-5950
COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT	719-444-7000
COLORADO SPRINGS UTILITIES	719-448-4800
COLORADO STATE PATROL	719-635-0385
CRIME STOPPERS	719-634-7867
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE	719-520-6000
DRIVERS LICENSE OFFICES	719-520-6240
EL PASO COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER	719-520-6202
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-636-0000
RESOURCES	
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR	719-520-6240
VEHICLES	
EL PASO COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT	719-385-5940
EL PASO COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH	719-578-3199
EL PASO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT	719-520-7100
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY	800-669-4000 / TTY: 800-669-6820
COMMISSION	
FOOD ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP)	719-636-0000 / 303-866-5700
GOVERNOR'S ADVOCATE CORPS	303-866-2885
I.D. CARDS MOTOR VEHICLE DEPARTMENT	719-520-6240

JAIL, EL PASO COUNTY SHERRIFF AND	719-390-2000
INFORMATION	
PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE	719-475-1235
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	888-880-0688
COLORADO SPRINGS	
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	800-772-1213
NATIONAL	
VOTER REGISTRATION	719-575-8683

## HEALTH SERVICES, MEDICAL INFORMATION ORGANIZATION

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
211	2-1-1
ACADEMY KIDS CENTER (DENTAL, VISION,	844-222-4370
ORTHODONTICS)	
AIR FORCE ACADEMY MEDICAL SERVICES	719-333-5111
AL KALY SHRINE, CHILDREN'S SCREENING	719-632-3881
CLINIC	
ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION HELPLINE	303-813-1669 / 800-272-3900
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY	800-227-2345
AMERICAN COUNCIL OF THE BLIND AND	800-424-8666
VISUALLY IMPAIRED OF COLORADO	
AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION (AHA)	303-801-4630
AMERICAN LUNG ASSOCIATION	303-388-4327 / 800-586-4872
ARTHRITIS FOUNDATION	800-520-5711
AYUDA IOP (COUNSELING IN SPANISH)	719-459-6710
BREAST CANCER SUPPORT GROUP	800-753-5222
CANCERCARE	800-525-3777
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL	719-636-2345
COLORADO	
CENTURA HEALTH AT HOME	719-776-7500
CENTURA HEALTH	719-776-5000
CEREBRAL PALSY ASSOCIATION OF	719-638-0808
COLORADO SPRINGS	
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER OF COLORADO	719-574-8300
SPRINGS	
COLORADO ACCESS	888-214-1101 / TTY: 888-803-4494
COLORADO CHILD HEALTH PLAN PLUS	719-632-5700 / 800-359-1991

COLORADO SPRINGS PREGNANCY CENTER	719-591-2724
COMMUNITY HEALTH PARTNERSHIP	719-632-5094
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES	719-636-0000 / TTY: 7-1-1 RELAY
DEVELOPMENTAL PEDIATRICS	719-475-0477
DIVERSUS HEALTH	719-572-6100
DREAM CENTERS WOMEN'S CLINIC	719-247-2007 / 719-388-1594
EATING RECOVERY CENTER	866-419-2367
EL PASO COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY	719-591-2424
EL PASO COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH	719-578-3199
EVANS ARMY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL (FT. CARSON)	719-526-7000
EXPANDED FOOD AND NUTRITION EDUCATION PROGRAM	https://www.nifa.usda.gov
HEALTH ADVISOR NURSE LINE (PENROSE HOSPITAL)	719-776-5555
HEALTHLINK (MEMORIAL HOSPITAL)	719-444-2273
HEALTHY COMMUNITIES EPSDT OUTREACH PROGRAM	800-221-3943 / 711
LA LECHE LEAGUE	719-481-2909
LIFE NETWORK/COLORADO SPRINGS PREGNANCY CENTER	719-591-2724
MARIAN HOUSE LIFE SUPPORT CENTER	719-578-1222
MEDICAID	800-221-3943 / 719-636-0000
MEDICARE SERVICES	800-633-4227 / 719-636-0000
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CENTRAL	719-365-5000
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL NORTH	719-364-5000
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HEALTHLINK	719-444-2273
MEMORIAL REHABILITATION CENTER	719-365-2777
MEMORIAL URGENT AND AFTER-HOURS	719-365-2888
CARE, PRENATAL CLASSES	
MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
MISSION MEDICAL	719-219-3402
MOUNTAIN DOUGLAS	719-581-9041
MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS ALLIANCE OF SOUTHERN COLORADO	719-633-4603
MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION (SUPPORT GROUP)	719-260-8777

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR PARENTS OF	800-562-6265
VISUALLY IMPAIRED	
NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE CANCER	800- 422-6237
INFORMATION SERVICE	
NATIONAL CHILDREN'S CANCER SOCIETY	314-241-1600
NURSEFINDERS	877-214-4105
PEAK VISTA COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS	719-632-5700
PENROSE CANCER CENTER	719-776-4673
PENROSE COMMUNITY URGENT CARE	719-776-3216
PIKES PEAK HOSPICE	719-633-3400
PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	719-632-1543 / 2-1-1
PLANNED PARENTHOOD	719-475-7162
REHAB FOR ALL	719-425-7771
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HEALTH CARE	719-466-8777
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HEALTH PLANS	719-314-2327
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POISON CONTROL	800-222-1222
CENTER	
SAFE PASSAGE (CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY	719-636-2460
CENTER)	
S.E.T. FAMILY MEDICAL CLINICS	719-776-8850
SOUTHERN COLORADO AIDS PROJECT (S-	719-578-9092
CAP)	
SOUTHERN COLORADO EYE CARE	Cañon City: 719-276-0344 / Pueblo: 719-582-
ASSOCIATES	1525
'SU FAMILIA' NATIONAL HISPANIC FAMILY	866-783-2645
HEALTH HELPLINE	
VETERANS MEDICAL CLINIC	719-327-5660
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF	303-698-2121
COLORADO	303-030-2121
COLORADO	

### **HOLIDAY ASSISTANCE**

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
211 PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	2-1-1
ASSISTANCE LEAGUE OF COLORADO SPRINGS	719-475-1029
BOB TELMOSSE GIVEAWAY	719-646-0896
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL	719-636-2345
COLORADO	

CHRISTMAS UNLIMITED	719-597-1821
GOOD NEWS FOUNDATION	719-638-8985
MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	719-632-1543 / 2-1-1
SALVATION ARMY FAMILY SERVICES	719-636-3891
SPRINGS RESCUE MISSION	719-632-1822

# HOUSING (PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY) & HOUSING NEEDS ORGANIZATION PHONE NUMBER

BIJOU HOUSE	719-635-5078
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL	719-636-2345
COLORADO	
COLORADO SPRINGS PREGNANCY CENTER	719-591-2724
COLORADO SPRINGS UTILITIES	719-448-4800
COMMUNITY RESOURCES HOUSING	303-428-1448 / TTY: 720-542-6579
DEVELOPMENT	
ENERGY RESOURCE CENTER	719-591-0772
FAMILY LIFE SERVICES (YOUNG SINGLE	719-632-4661
MOTHERS)	
FAMILY PROMISE	719-329-1244
GOSPEL HOMES FOR WOMEN	719-291-3406
GRECCIO HOUSING UNLIMITED	719-475-1422
GRIFFITH CENTERS FOR CHILDREN	719-327-2006
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY	719-475-7800
HOME FRONT CARES	719-577-7417
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF COLORADO	719-387-6700
SPRINGS	
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FOUNTAIN	719-382-5639
HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM	719-385-5912
L.E.A.P (LOW-INCOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE	719-636-0000 / 866-432-8435
PROGRAM)	
MARIAN HOUSE LIFE SUPPORT CENTER	719-578-1222
MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
MOSAIC	719-380-0451
PARTNERS IN HOUSINGG	719-473-8890
PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	719-632-1543 / 2-1-1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN COMMUNITY LAND TRUST	719-447-9300
SALVATION ARMY, R.J. MONTGOMERY CENTER	719-578-9190
SPRINGS RESCUE MISSION	719-632-1822
TESSA	719-633-1462
WESTSIDE CARES (WESTSIDE RESIDENTS ONLY)	719-389-0759

### IMMIGRANT LEGAL SERVICES

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL	719-866-6515
COLORADO – FAMILY IMMIGRATION	
SERVICES	
COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES	719-471-0380
LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES ROCKY	719-227-8899
MOUNTAINS	
LITTLETON IMMIGRANT RESOURCE CENTER	303-795-3968
(DENVER LOCATION)	
INTERNATIONAL RESCUE COMMITTEE	720-328-6655
(DENVER LOCATION)	
COLORADO IMMIGRATION RIGHTS	303-922-3344/HOTLINE: 844-864-8341
COALITION (CIRC) (DENVER LOCATION)	
MI GENTE – VAWA LEGAL SOLUTIONS	303-860-0660/ TTY: 303-860-9555
(DENVER LOCATION)	

### INFORMATION & REFERRAL SERVICES ORGANIZATION

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
ASSURANCE WIRELESS (FREE CELL PHONE	888-898-4888
SERVICES)	
BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU OF SOUTHERN	719-636-1155
COLORADO	
CARE AND SHARE	719-528-1247
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL	719-636-2345
COLORADO	
CDC NATIONAL PREVENTION INFORMATION	800-232-4636 / TTY: 888-232-6348
NETWORK (NPIN)	

CENTER ON FATHERING	719-634-7797
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES OF COLORADO	719-457-6331 / 866-270-2606
COLORADO CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE	719-636-0000 / 800-799-5876
PROGRAM (CCCAP)	
COLORADO CHILD HEALTH PLAN PLUS (PEAK	719-632-5700
VISTA)	
COLORADO CONSUMER LINE	720-508-6000
COLORADO SPRINGS PREGNANCY CENTER	719-591-2724
COMCOR INC.	719-473-4460
DRIVE SMART COLORADO SPRINGS	719-444-7534
EARLY INTERVENTION COLORADO	888-777-4041
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-636-0000
SERVICES	
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR	719-520-6245
VEHICLES	
ENERGY RESOURCE CENTER	719-591-0772
FIRST VISITOR	719-632-5700
FOCUS ON THE FAMILY	800-232-6459
LIFE NETWORK/COLORADO SPRINGS	719-591-2609
PREGNANCY CENTER	
MARIAN HOUSE LIFE SUPPORT CENTER	719-578-1222
MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
MOTHERS AGAINST DRUNK DRIVING	719-380-8673
NATIONAL FATHERHOOD INITIATIVE	301-948-0599
PEAK MILITARY CARE NETWORK	719-577-7417
PEAK PARENT CENTER	719-531-9400
PIKES PEAK LIBRARY DISTRICT	719-531-6333
PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	719-632-1543 / 2-1-1
RELATIONSHIP RESOURCES	800-788-9171
ROCKY MOUNTAIN IMMIGRATION	303-433-2812
ADVOCACY NETWORK	
SAFE PASSAGE (CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY	719-636-2460
CENTER)	
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	888-880-0688
COLORADO SPRINGS	
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	800-772-1213
NATIONAL	
SOUTHERN COLORADO CURE	719-510-9797

SUICIDE PREVENTION PARTNERSHIP &	719-573-7447 / 800-273-8255 / 988
HOTLINE	
TESSA	719-633-1462
U.S. CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY	800-638-2772
COMMISSION HOTLINE	
VEHICLE SAFETY HOTLINE	888-327-4236

### LEGAL ASSISTANCE

21 SW/JA PETERSON AIR FORCE BASE LEGAL OFFICE  EL PASO COUNTY CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL COLORADO CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY  719-632-1543 / 2-1-1	ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
EL PASO COUNTY CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL COLORADO CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER 719-520-6000 719-520-6000 719-520-6000		719-556-4871
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CENTRAL COLORADO CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  719-636-2345 719-457-6331 / 866-270-2606 303-894-2997 303-894-2997 303-318-8000 719-452-5560 719-452-5560 719-471-0380 719-633-3377 719-633-3377 719-520-6000		710-457-6331
COLORADO CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  719-457-6331 / 866-270-2606  303-894-2997		
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  719-457-6331 / 866-270-2606  709-457-6331 / 866-270-2606  803-894-2997 303-89		719-030-2343
COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  303-894-2997 303-318-8000 719-452-5560 719-471-0380 719-633-3377 719-633-3377 719-520-6000	***************************************	740 457 6334 / 866 370 3606
COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  303-318-8000 719-472-5560 719-471-0380 719-633-3377 800-288-1376 / 303-722-0300 719-520-6000 719-520-6000		,
COLORADO JUDICIAL BRANCH COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER 719-520-6000 719-520-6000		
COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES  DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER)  DISABILITY LAW COLORADO  DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY  COMMISSION  LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON)  MERCY'S GATE  NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  719-471-0380  719-633-3377  719-520-6000  800-288-1376 / 303-722-0300  719-520-6000		
DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION LAWYER)  DISABILITY LAW COLORADO  DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY  COMMISSION  LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON)  MERCY'S GATE  NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  719-633-3377  719-520-6000  800-288-1376 / 303-722-0300  800-288-1376 / 303-722-0300  719-520-6000		
LAWYER) DISABILITY LAW COLORADO BISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  800-288-1376 / 303-722-0300 719-520-6000  800-288-1376 / 303-722-0300 719-520-6000	COLORADO LEGAL SERVICES	719-471-0380
DISABILITY LAW COLORADO  DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY  COMMISSION  LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON)  MERCY'S GATE  NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  800-288-1376 / 303-722-0300  719-520-6000  719-520-6000	DEERE LAW OFFICES (IMMIGRATION	719-633-3377
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY  COMMISSION  LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON)  MERCY'S GATE  NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  719-520-6000  719-520-6000	LAWYER)	
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) MERCY'S GATE NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER 719-520-6000	DISABILITY LAW COLORADO	800-288-1376 / 303-722-0300
COMMISSION  LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON) 719-526-5572  MERCY'S GATE 719-277-7470  NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER 719-520-6000	DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE	719-520-6000
LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON)  MERCY'S GATE  NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER  719-526-5572  719-277-7470  719-520-6000	EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY	800-669-4000
MERCY'S GATE 719-277-7470 NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER 719-520-6000	COMMISSION	
NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER 719-520-6000	LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON)	719-526-5572
	MERCY'S GATE	719-277-7470
PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY 719-632-1543 / 2-1-1	NEIGHBORHOOD JUSTICE CENTER	719-520-6000
	PIKES PEAK UNITED WAY	719-632-1543 / 2-1-1
PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE 719-475-1235	PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE	719-475-1235
ROCKY MOUNTAIN IMMIGRANT ADVOCACY 303-433-2812	ROCKY MOUNTAIN IMMIGRANT ADVOCACY	303-433-2812
NETWORK	NETWORK	
TESSA 719-633-1462	TESSA	719-633-1462

### LGBTQ+ SERVICES

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
BELOW THE SURFACE	1-844-493-8255/Text "TALK" to 38255

Commented [TP1]: Placeholder

COLORADO NAME CHANGE PROJECT	N/A
INSIDE OUT YOUTH SERVICES	719-328-1056
ONE COLORADO	303-396-6170
PFLAG COLORADO SPRINGS	719-425-9567
PIKES PEAK MCC	719-634-3771
RESTORATIVE RAINBOW ALLIANCE	N/A
THE LGBT NATIONAL HOTLINE	888-688-5428
THE TRANS LIFELINE	877-565-8860
THE TREVOR PROJECT	212-695-8650/1-866-488-7386
UNITED COURT OF PIKES PEAK EMPIRE	N/A

# MENTAL HEALTH & FAMILY COUNSELING ORGANIZATION

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
ADULT YOUTH AND FAMILY COUNSELING	719-442-1779
SERVICES	
AYUDA IOP (COUNSELING DONE IN SPANISH)	719-459-6710
BARBER FAMILY COUNSELING	866-644-6131
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONSULTANTS	719-313-9097
CASA (COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL	719-447-9898
ADVOCATES)	
CEDAR SPRINGS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	719-633-4114 / 1-800-888-1088
SYSTEM, INC.	
CENTER FOR CHILD COUNSELING	719-632-2663
CENTER ON FATHERING	719-634-7797
CENTRO DE LA FAMILIA	719-227-9170
CHAMPIONS COUNSELING	719-244-5805
CHILD HEALTHPLAN PLUS	800-359-1991
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES OF COLORADO	719-457-6331 / 866-270-2606
CHIN'S UP PROGRAM (GRIFFITH CENTERS)	719-220-4066
COLORADO ACCESS	800-511-5010 / TTY: 888-803-4494
COLORADO COUNSELING AND CONSULTING	719-444-0250
SERVICES	
DEPRESSION AND BIPOLAR SUPPORT	719-477-1515
ALLIANCE (DBSA)	
DISABILITY CONSULTANTS	719-596-5898 / 719-362-4529
DIVERSUS HEALTH	719-572-6100
DR. MICHELLE CLECKLER	719-466-9645

EATING RECOVERY CENTER	866-341-2849
FAMILY CARE CENTER	719-540-2127
FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER	719-540-2160
FRANCISCAN COMMUNIY COUNSELING	719-955-7008
HARMONIZED BRAIN CENTERS	719-661-6422
HEART AND SOUL COUNSELING CENTER	719-488-3333
IMATTER	N/A
INNER HARMONY THERAPY SERVICES	719-297-1719
KIDPOWER	719-520-1311
MAYFIELD COUNSELING CENTER	719-452-4803
MINDFUL CONNECTION	719-423-7428
MINDFUL RESOLVE COUNSELING	719-725-1987
MINDFUL SPRINGS COUNSELING	719-357-8957
NATIONAL ALLIANCE FOR THE MENTALLY ILL	719-473-8477
(NAMI)	
OVERCOMERS COUNSELING	719-452-4374
PARENTS WITHOUT PARTNERS	800-637-7974
PARTNERS IN CHARGE	719-634-1240
PEAK PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES	719-839-3978
PEAK VIEW BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	719-444-8484 / 1-888-235-9475
PENROSE-ST. FRANCIS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	719776-6850
PIKES PEAK SUICIDE PREVENTION	719-573-7447
SAFE PASSAGE (CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY	719-636-2460
CENTER)	
SALVATION ARMY FAMILY SERVICES	719-636-3891
SOCIAL WORK SERVICES/FAMILY ADVOCACY	719-526-4585
(FT. CARSON)	
TESSA	719-633-1462
THE COUNSELING COUCH	719-473-6612
THE RESOURCE EXCHANGE	719-3820-1100
THE SECOND WIND FUND	N/A
THEDE FAMILY EDUCATION CENTER	719-473-9200
THRIVEWORKS COUNSELING	719-694-1562
VETERANS MENTAL HEALTH CLINIC	719-327-5660
WILLOW CREEK WELLNESS	303-385-7920

### MILITARY

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
10 <sup>TH</sup> MEDICAL OPERATIONS SQUADRON	719-524-2273
AIRMAN AND FAMILY READINESS CENTER –	719-556-6141
PETERSON AFB	
AMERICAN RED CROSS	719-632-3563
ARMY COMMUNITY SERVICES (FT. CARSON)	719-526-4590
ARMY SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAM – FT.	800-342-9647
CARSON (ASAP-FC)	
BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE PIKES	719-633-2443
PEAK REGION	
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS	719-327-5660
DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS	719-785-4164
EXCEPTIONAL FAMILY MEMBER PROGRAM	719-526-4590
(FT. CARSON)	
EXCEPTIONAL FAMILY MEMBER PROGRAM	719-524-2273
(PETERSON AFB)	
EXCEPTIONAL FAMILY MEMBER PROGRAM	719-567-6508
(SCHRIEVER AFB)	
EXCEPTIONAL FAMILY MEMBER PROGRAM	719-333-5991
(USAFA)	
EVANS ARMY HOSPITAL (FT. CARSON)	719-526-7000
FAMILY CONNECTION CENTER (FT. CARSON)	719-526-1070
FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER	719-540-2160
FORT CARSON CHILD AND YOUTH SERVICES	719-526-1101
FORT CARSON CHILD, YOUTH, AND SCHOOL	719-526-1100
SERVICES	
FORT CARSON FAMILY CHILD CARE	719-526-1101
(RESIDENTIAL)	
FORT CARSON HOURLY CHILD CARE	719-526-2463 / 503-8202
LEGAL ASSISTANCE (FT. CARSON)	719-526-5572
MOUNTAIN POST TRAINING & EDUCATION	719-526-2124
CENTER (FT. CARSON)	
MILITARY & FAMILY LIFE COUNSELOR (MFLC)	719-526-4590
OIF/OEF VETERAN CARE COORDINATION	303-399-8020
SERVICES	
PEAK MILITARY CARE NETWORK	719-577-7417

SOCIAL WORK SERVICES/FAMILY ADVOCACY	719-526-4590
(FT. CARSON)	
VET CENTER	719471-9992
VETERANS MEDICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH	719-327-5660
CLINIC	

#### RECREATION

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER
BEAR CREEK REGIONAL – EL PASO COUNTY	719-520-6375
PARKS DEPARTMENT	
BEAR CREEK NATURE CENTER	719-520-6387
BEIDLEMAN ENVIRONMENTAL CENTER,	719-471-0910
CATAMOUNT INSTITUTE	
BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE PIKES	719-633-2443
PEAK REGION	
CENTER ON FATHERING	719-634-7797
COLORADO SPRINGS PARKS AND	719-385-5940
RECREATION	
COLORADO SPRINGS PIONEER MUSEUM	719-385-5990
COLORADO PARKS AND WILDLIFE	719-227-5200 / 303-297-1192
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR	719-520-6245
VEHICLES	
EL PASO COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT	719-520-6375
FINE ARTS CENTER	719-634-5581
FISHING HAS NO BOUNDARIES	719-873-3462
FOUNTAIN CREEK NATURE CENTER	719-520-6745
ROCK LEDGE RANCH	719-578-6777
SALVATION ARMY RED SHIELD COMMUNITY	719-884-1044
CENTER	
YMCA OF THE PIKES PEAK REGION	719-471-9790

#### SENIORS

ORGANIZATION	PHONE NUMBER	
AARP HELP CENTER	888-687-2277	
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES	719444-5755	
CC BOARDING HOME	719-635-7159	

COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT	719-444-7438
VICTIM SERVICES FOR SENIORS	1713 444 7430
COLORADO SPRINGS SENIOR CENTER	719-955-3400
EL PASO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN	719-636-0000
SERVICES, MEDICARE/MEDICAID	715-030-0000
ENERGY RESOURCE CENTER	719-591-0772
FOUNTAIN VALLEY SENIOR CENTER	719-520-6470
FOUNTAIN VALLEY SENIOR CENTER  FOUNTAIN VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS	719-600-2644
GOODWILL AT HOME	719-635-4483
MEDICAID	800-221-3943 / 719-636-0000
MEDICARE SERVICES	800-633-4227 / 719-636-0000
PIKES PEAK AREA AGENCY ON AGING	719-471-7080
PIKES PEAK LIBRARY DISTRICT	719-531-6333
REBUILDING TOGETHER	719-634-4115
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HEALTH CARE	719-457-0660
SENIOR INSURANCE ASSISTANCE, INC.	719-635-4891
SENIOR RESOURCE COUNCIL (SRC)	719-260-0744
S.E.T. SENIOR WELL-BEING CLINIC	719-776-8850
SILVER KEY SENIOR SERVICES (MEALS ON	719-884-2300
WHEELS)	
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	888-880-0688
COLORADO SPRINGS	
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	800-772-1213
NATIONAL	
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER	719-385-7920
YMCA OF THE PIKES PEAK REGION	719-471-9790
TIVICA OF THE PINES PEAK REGION	/13-4/1-3/30

# SUBSTANCE ABUSE ORGANIZATION

A TURNING POINT OF COLORADO SPRINGS	719-550-1011 / 719-309-6396
AI-ANON AND AI-ATEEN	719-632-0063
ALCOHOLICS ANONMOUS	719-573-5020
AYUDA IOP (SPANISH)	719-459-6710
CEDAR SPRINGS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	719-633-4114/1-800-888-1088
SYSTEM, INC.	
CENTER FOR CHILD COUNSELING	719-632-2663
CHIN'S UP PROGRAM (GRIFFITH CENTER)	719-220-4066

PHONE NUMBER

COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT DRUG TIP LINE	719-444-3111
COLORADO SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT	719-444-7777
VICTIM SERVICES FOR YOUTH	
COLORADO TREATMENT SERVICES	719-434-2061
COMMUNITY ALCOHOL, DRUG,	303-295-2521
REHABILITATION & EDUCATION CENTER	
(C.A.D.R.E.C.)	
DIVERSUS HEALTH	719-572-6100
FAMILY CARE CENTER	719-540-2100
FEDERAL SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND DRUG	800-729-6686
ABUSE HOTLINE	
HARBOT HOUSE COLLABORATIVE	719-473-5557
JOURNEYS COUNSELING CENTER	719-510-1268
NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS	719-637-1580
NATIONAL COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM AND	800-622-2255 / 212-269-7797
DRUG DEPENDENCE, INC. (NCADD)	
PARTNERS IN CHANGE	719-634-1240
PEAK VIEW BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	1-888-235-9475
SANDSTONE CARE	202-335-8909

#### YOUTH

ORGANIZATION PHONE NUMBER	
THE REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF	
4-H 719-520-7675	
BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE PIKES 719-633-2443	
PEAK REGION	
BOY SCOUTS 719-634-1584	
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB 719-570-7077	
COLORADO CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE 719-636-0000	
PROGRAM (CCCAP)	
COLORADO CHILD HEALTH PLAN PLUS (PEAK 719-632-5700	
VISTA)	
FIRST VISITOR (NEW PARENT SUPPORT) 719-632-5700	
GIRL SCOUTS OF COLORADO 719597-8603	
GOOD NEWS FOUNDATION 719-638-8985	
INSIDE/OUT YOUTH SERVICES 719-328-1056	

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF SOUTHERN COLORADO	719-636-2474
KIDPOWER	719-520-1311
PIKES PEAK LIBRARY DISTRICT	719531-6333
REACH PIKES PEAK	719-358-8396
RP. LEE YOUTH CENTER (PETERSON AFB)	719-556-7220
TEENS WITH PROMISE	719-266-0106
THE PLACE	719-630-3223
YMCA OF THE PIKES PEAK REGION	719-471-9790
YOUNGLIFE	719-381-1800

NOTE: PLEASE SEND UPDATED INFORMATION OR CHANGES TO <a href="https://example.com/heidi.solis@asd20.org">heidi.solis@asd20.org</a>

# **ALPHABETICAL LISTING**

#### 2-1-1 Colorado

Phone Numbers:	Local toll-free phone number: 866-488-9742/719-955-0472 Additional toll-free number: 866-760-6489
Website:	www.211colorado.org
Additional Information:	Se habla espanol
Service Description:	2-1-1 is the national abbreviated dialing code for free access to health and human services information and referrals. Resources such as food, housing, financial assistance, transportation, or immigration/naturalization. Callers can speak with live referral specialists and receive comprehensive community information by dialing the three-digit number 2-1-1 or through online access. They utilize a language line that can provide translation for over 170 languages. Hearing impaired callers can use the ONLINE CHAT function, or for those who use an assistive device call 7-1-1 to translate.

#### 4-H

<b>Phone Numbers:</b>	719-520-7675
Website:	www.colorado4h.org https://extension.colostate.edu/statements-on-access-and-nondiscrimination
Additional Information:	Se habla Espanol.
Service Description:	A national organization, operated under Colorado State University in cooperative partnership with El Paso County Government, dedicated to positive youth development and life skills that empower youth to be champions for their club, community, country, and world! Working with caring volunteers in our community, educators design each 4-H experience to build life skills needed for youth success. Life skills such as communication, citizenship, decision-making, leadership, effective interpersonal relationships, and global awareness are embedded into each program, with topics offered for cooking, wildlife, livestock, nutrition, STEM, sewing, archery, shooting sports, ceramics, electricity, computers, animal care, and much more!

### 9-1-1 Emergency Services

Phone Number:	9-1-1 Local toll-free phone number: 719-520-7100
	After hours Phone Number: 719-390-5555
Website:	www.elpassoteller911.org
Additional Information:	Address: Sherriff's Office, 27 East Vermijo Ave., Colorado Springs, CO, 80903  Hours: Mon Sun. 24/7
Service Description:	9-1-1 is always staffed by emergency medical dispatchers who assess the caller's situation and needs; who provide medical self-help instruction (if needed until paramedics arrive); and who obtain information for police, fire, or medical responders. Sign up online for the emergency alert system.

#### 9 Lives Rescue

<b>Phone Number:</b>	710-591-4640	
Website:	http://www.colorado9lives.com/	
Additional Information:	Address: P.O. Box 75183, Colorado Springs, CO 80907	
	Email:	
	cats@colorado9lives.com	
	info@colorado9lives.com	
	No bilingual services available.	
Service	Dedicated to helping cats in need of new homes find their forever home	
Description:	and promoting spaying and neutering. This no-kill, non-profit	
	organization depends on volunteers as there is no shelter. All animals are kept in foster homes until adopted.	

#### A Turning Point of Colorado Springs

	,
Phone Number:	North Office: 719-550-1011
	South Office: 719-309-6396
Website:	www.aturningpointcs.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	NORTH OFFICE: 5160 N. Union Blvd, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
	SOUTH OFFICE: 1221 Lake Plaza Dr., Colorado Springs, CO 80906
	Hours:
	NORTH OFFICE: 9:00 AM – 8:00 PM
	SOUTH OFFICE: 9:00 AM – 6:00 PM

Service	Provides a safe and friendly environment to promote the recovery
Description:	process for drug and alcohol abuse. Services for court ordered level 2 DUI
	classes, drug testing, relapse prevention, domestic violence, and minors
	with possession recovery. No bilingual services available, you must
	provide your own translator.

### Ability Connection Colorado

Phone Number:	719-597-0068
	303-691-9339
Website:	www.abilityconnectioncolorado.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	411 Lakewood Circle, Suite B129, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Aids people with disabilities. If you receive SSDI/SSI benefits from social
Description:	security and are working or looking for work, you can meet with a
	Community Work Incentive Coordinator (CWIC). They can serve this
	population with transition-to-work, benefits planning and assistance,
	determine eligibility for Federal or State work incentive programs, and
	provide information about health benefits and other protection and
	advocacy services available to the disabled. Translator available upon
	request when setting up appointment.

## Academy Kids Center (Dental, Vision, Orthodontics)

Phone Number:	N. Academy: 719-888-8018 S. Academy: 719-888-6905 Austin Bluffs: 719-985-3525 Fountain: 719-888-6905
Website:	https://academykidsdental.com
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	883 N. Academy Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	2436 S. Academy Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80916
	3630 Austin Bluffs Pkwy., Colorado Springs, CO 80918
	2857 E. Fountain Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80910
	Se habla Espanol
Service	Provides quality care for dental, orthodontics, and vision for children
Description:	aged 6 months – 20 yr. Accepting Medicaid and most insurance plans.
	Often able to schedule same-day or next-day appointments. Vision
	screening annually and glasses are usually ready in less than 5 days.
	Dental and vision can occur all in one visit. Dental care includes exams,
	cleaning, and x-rays twice a year. Appointments can be scheduled online.

In house Language Link iPad for non-English and deaf interpreter at office.

#### Academy School District 20

Phone Number:	719-234-1200
	ASCENT (Accelerating Students through Concurrent Enrollment): 719-
	234-1344
	Child Find: 719-234-1331
	S.W.A.P (School to Work Alliance Program): 719-234-1344
	Family Resource Center - Food Bank and Clothing Closet: 719-234-5683
Website:	https://www.asd20.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1110 Chapel Hills Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80920
	Hours:
	Family Resource Center:
	Wednesday 4 PM – 6 PM & Thursday 9 AM – 12 PM. Families are
	encouraged to make an appointment for your first visit.
	encouraged to make an appointment for your mot visit.
	Se habla Espanol – Interpreters upon request
Service	Ensure that young learners having difficulties or delays in development
Description:	get the help they need to be successful in school. Our child find system
	helps identify children suspected of having a significant delay in
	development. The process may begin with a developmental screening
	and when appropriate, a multidisciplinary evaluation to determine
	eligibility for preschool through special education. Our Child Find
	program is available to families, at no cost, who live within ASD20
	boundaries.

### Adult and Family Education Center (School District 11)

Phone Number:	719-328-3001
Website:	www.d11.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2115 Afton Way, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Email: adulted@d11.org Translation services upon request
C	<u></u>
Service	Provides quality educational experiences that equip students for success
Description:	as parents, citizens, and workers. Ages 17+
•	are provided with adult basic education and secondary education
	preparation (GED).

#### **Adult Protective Services**

Phone Number:	719-444-5755
Website:	https://humanservices.elpasoco.com/adult-protective-services
Additional Information:	Address: 1675 Garden of Gods Rd Colorado Springs, CO 80907 (El Paso County Human Services)
	Email: AdultReportingAPS@elpasoco.com
	Se Habla Espanol
Service Description:	Focuses on at-risk adults who are elderly or disabled and in danger of abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation. Professional staff assess the needs for protection and direct intervention if necessary. Aids in obtaining medical care, community resources, mental health referrals, and living arrangements. Access to over-the-phone translators.

### Adult/Youth Services

Phone Number:	719-442-1779
Website:	www.adultyouthservices.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	320 North Academy, Suite 205, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	<b>Hours:</b> 9 AM – 5 PM
	No Translation services
Service Description:	Provides substance abuse clients with education regarding the consequences of the use and abuse of substances. Provides a wide range of individual and group classes to support those in need of counseling in the areas of chemical dependency, cognitive skills, anger management, women only groups, methamphetamine groups, domestic violence, conflict resolution, and victim empathy classes.

### Air Force Academy Child Development Center

Phone Number:	719-333-6779
Website:	www.basedirectory.com/air-force-academy-directory/child-
	<u>development-center</u>

	https://usafasupport.com/child-development-center-annex/
Additional	Address:
Information:	6250 Sunflower Drive, USAF Academy, CO
	Email:
	10FSS.FSFC.CDC@us.af.mil
	Hours:
	Monday-Friday 7 AM – 5 PM
	Cost:
	\$7 per hour
Service	Provides hourly childcare to military members and they're for children 6
Description:	months -5 years old. Breakfast, lunch, afternoon, and late afternoon meals are provided daily.

#### Airman And Family Readiness Centers

Phone Number:	Peterson AFB: 719-556-6141 Schriever AFB: 719-567-3920 United States Air Force Academy (USAFA): 719-333-3444
Website:	N/A
Additional	Address:
Information:	Peterson AFB: 135 Dover St, Peterson Space Force Base, CO 80914 Schriever AFB: 101 Falcon Pkwy, Schriever AFB, CO 80912 USAFA: 6248 West Pine Loop, US Air Force Academy, CO 80840-0000
Service Description:	Provides a one-stop information and referral center for military members and their families. Connecting families to services located both on and off base. Provides classes and groups in areas such as casualty services, survivor benefits, employment assistance, exceptional family member program, family readiness, school liaison officers, transition assistance programs, financial readiness, and more.

## Al Kaly Shrine

Phone Number:	719-632-3881
Website:	www.alkalyshrine.org/clubs/colorado springs shrine club.htm
Additional	Address:
Information:	6 South 33 <sup>rd</sup> Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80904
	Email:
	csshrineclub@comcast.net
	No translation services.

Service	If you have a child in need.
Description:	

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous**

Phone Number:	719-573-5020
Website:	www.coloradospringsaa.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1353 South 8 <sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 209, Colorado Springs, CO 80905
	Email:
	serviceoffice@coloradospringsaa.org_
Service	Provides the 12-step program to become sober with a fellowship of
Description:	people who share their experience, strength, and hope with each other
	to solve their common problem and help recover from alcoholism to
	maintain sobriety for the long-term. Spanish speaking meetings.

#### Al-Anon and Al-A-Teen

Phone Number:	719-632-0063
Website:	www.al-anon-co.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	3595 E. Fountain Blvd., Suite 120, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
	<b>Hours</b> : 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
	Se habla Espanol upon request.
Service	Provide anonymous help to friends and families of alcoholics to recover
Description:	from the effects of living with the problem drinking of a relative or
	friend.

### Alpine Autism Center

Phone Number:	719-203-6903
Website:	www.alpineautismcenter.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2760 Fieldstone Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80919
	No translation services.
Service	A state-of-the-art treatment facility providing data-driven, evidence-
Description:	based, individualized, one-to-one therapy utilizing. Encompasses all
-	areas of development, including academic, language, motor, behavior,

daily living, and social skills. Provides home therapy, consultation
services and parent meetings.

#### Alzheimer's Association Helpline

Phone Number:	1-800-272-3900
Website:	www.alz.org/we can help 24 7 helpline.asp
Additional Information:	Se habla Espanol.
Service Description:	Provides reliable information and support to people with memory loss, caregivers, health care professionals, and the public. Help line is confidential, translation into more than two hundred languages and dialects, referrals to local community programs and services.

#### **American Cancer Society**

Phone Number:	800-227-2345
Website:	www.cancer.org
Additional	Se habla Espanol & multi-lingual
Information:	
Service	No local office. Only 24/7 call center to support your medical and
Description:	insurance questions and to give National resource information.

#### American Council for The Blind and Visually Impaired

	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Phone Number:	800-424-8666
	Marlene Kaiser, President Lakewood, CO: 303-895-7140
Website:	https://acb.org/affiliate-colorado
Additional	Email:
Information:	Mkaiser1954@comcast.net
Service	This non-profit organization is dedicated to promoting independence,
Description:	equality, and opportunities for all blind and visually impaired individuals.
	Programs are provided at no cost to those who request assistance.

#### American Heart Association

Phone Number:	(303) 801-4630
Website:	www.heart.org/en/affiliates/colorado/denver
Additional	Address:
Information:	No Colorado Springs location
	1777 S. Harrison St., STE 500, Denver, CO

Service	Provides resources and support for cardiovascular disease through
Description:	education, research, and advocacy. Training in CPR and first aid offered.

#### **American Lung Association**

	•
Phone Number:	1-800-586-4872 (303) 388-4327
Website:	www.lung.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	5600 Greenwood Plaza Blvd., Ste. 100, Greenwood Village, CO 80111
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Defeat lung cancer, create a tobacco-free future, champion clean air for
Description:	all, and improve the quality of life for those living with lung disease. Help
	to quit smoking.

#### American Red Cross

Phone Number:	719-632-3563
Website:	www.redcross.org/local/colorado
Additional	Address:
Information:	1040 S. 8th St., Colorado Springs, CO 80905
	Hours:
	Mon Fri., 8:30 a.m 4:30 p.m.
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Emergency and rehabilitative assistance for disaster victims. Provides the
Description:	following training courses: first aid, water safety, CPR training, emergency services for military personnel, babysitting instruction, pet first aid, and community disaster education.

## ARC Pikes Peak Region

Phone Number:	719-471-4800
Website:	www.thearcppr.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	10 & 12 N. Meade Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
Service	Non-profit social services agency that provides advocacy and
Description:	guardianship support to individuals with intellectual/developmental
	disabilities and their families. Thrift stores throughout Colorado Springs.

#### **Ariel Clinical Services**

Phone Number:	719-260-6110
Website:	www.arielcpa.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2145 Academy Circle, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	No translation services.
Service	Programs focus on adoption (both private and public), therapeutic foster
Description:	care, structured parenting time, home based behavior consultation, birth
·	parent counseling, vocational services, and adult services.

#### Army Community Services (ACS), Fort Carson

Phone Number:	719-526-4590
Website:	https://carson.armymwr.com/ACS
Additional	Address:
Information:	6303 Wetzel Ave Building 1526, Fort Carson, CO 80913
Service	Offers a variety of services for military families, including an exceptional
Description:	family members program (special needs). Services include financial counseling and assistance, emergency food counseling, family member employment information, deployment readiness program, volunteer placement, family advocacy, domestic abuse advocacy, relocation information, loan closet, and new parent support. Recreation Center.

#### **Arthritis Foundation**

Phone Number:	800-520-5711
Website:	www.arthritis.org
Additional	Se habla Espanol.
Information:	
Service	Provides a helpline which offers the latest information on types of
Description:	arthritis, medications, and treatments. Also provides identification of
	rheumatologists in the local area. Research tools available online as well
	as links to junior arthritis camps, connections to local families, and many
	more organizations that support those suffering from arthritis.

## ASCENT (Accelerating Students Through Concurrent Enrollment (ASD20)

Phone Number:	719-234-1344
Website:	www.asd20.org/departments/ls//ascent.aspx
Additional	Address:
Information:	1110 Chapel Hills Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80920

	Translator upon request.
Service	This program allows students to attend high school for a fifth year while
Description:	having a concurrent enrollment in a local community college to obtain 1 year of college courses with minimal costs. All students who apply for ASCENT will need to go through the approval process through college and career.

#### Assistance League of Colorado Springs

Phone Number:	719-475-1029
Website:	https://www.assistanceleague.org/colorado-springs
Additional	Address:
Information:	405 South Nevada Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	A volunteer run organization, dedicated to improving the well-being of
Description:	children and families in the Pikes Peak Region. Provides needs-based programs such as Operation School Bell (clothing, school supplies), Operation Can You Hear Me? (Auditory screening program), Buddy Bear (teddy bears for children with trauma), Assault Survivor Kits (clothing and hygiene for sexual assault victims). Offers a thrift shop, Bargain Box with clothing, housewares, small furniture, toys, and books.

### Assurance Wireless (Free Cell Phone Service)

Phone Number:	888-321-5880
Website:	www.assurancewireless.com
Additional Information:	Se habla Espanol.
Service Description:	Provides free cell phones for those who meet eligibility requirements. This service is provided by Virgin Mobile and is a government benefit program supported by Universal Service Fund. Must qualify for public assistance programs like Medicaid or SNAP or qualify based on household income. Proof of income required. Can apply online. Eligible individuals receive 350 Free voice minutes and unlimited free texts.

#### Audio Information Network of Colorado

Phone Number:	877-443-2001 303-786-7777
Website:	https://aincolorado.org
Additional	N/A
Information:	

Service	Free audio services that help individuals maintain independence. Audio
Description:	newspapers and magazines for print-impaired individuals. Blind, visually
	impaired, and print disabled individuals can access hundreds of audio
	publications as podcasts and streams.

## Autism Connect (ACI)

Phone Number:	719-579-6440
Website:	www.autismconnect.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	1025 W Garden of the Gods Rd Suite D, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Email:  Brad.champlin@concepts.com  No translation services
Service	A behavioral consulting company providing Applied Behavior Analysis
Description:	(ABA), with an emphasis on verbal behavior for children with autism spectrum disorder (ASD), language delays, challenging behaviors, and other developmental disabilities.

## **Autism Society of Colorado**

Phone Number:	720-214-0794
Website:	www.autismcolorado.org
Additional Information:	N/A
Service Description:	A resource agency intended to support community connections, education, and spearheading public policy and legislation. The website allows for local community searches for autism supports like camps, therapy, conferences, parent training, early intervention, social skills groups, respite, and more.

## **Barber Family Counseling**

Phone Number:	866-644-6131	
Website:	https://www.barberfamilycounseling.com/	
Additional	Address:	
Information:	4775 Barnes Rd. Suite L, Colorado Springs, CO, 80917	
	Email:	
	wellness@barberfamilycounseling.com	
	Hours:	
	Mon – Thurs 9AM-5PM	
	Appointments available weekdays, evenings, and weekends	

Service	A counseling service that offers a wide range of mental health resources.	
Description:	: The team works with children ages two & up, teens, adults, couples, and	
	families. They have clinicians that specialize in a variety of issues, hosting	
	a wide array of post-graduate certifications and training, including EFT,	
	IFS, EMDR, Gottman and many others.	

## **Behavioral Health Consultants**

Phone Number:	719-313-9097	
Website:	https://www.bhcgroup.org/	
Additional	Address:	
Information:	3220 N. Academy Blvd. #3, Colorado Springs, CO, 80917	
	Email:	
	info@bhcgroup.org	
	No translation services.	
Service	A mental health resource that works to improve, with dignity and	
Description:	respect, the quality of life of individuals and families by compassionately	
	serving their mental health, addiction, education, and community	
	support needs.	

### Beidleman Environmental Center/Catamount Institute

Phone Number:	719-471-0910	
Website:	www.catamountinstitute.org	
Additional	Address:	
Information:	740 W. Caramillo Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80907	
	No translation services.	
Service	As part of the 97-acre Sondermann Park, the environmental center is	
Description:	dedicated to teaching environmental principles so residents can	
	appreciate how our individual human actions affect our environment.	
	Offering education programs for all ages, these programs inspire citizens	
	to make positive choices to improve our environment. Offering an after-	
	school program, YES, for 4-5 <sup>th</sup> graders along with summer and winter	
	camps that focus on hiking, rock climbing, water ecology, wilderness	
	survival, teambuilding, leadership, and introduction to "green" careers.	

#### Below the Surface

Phone Number:	1-844-493-8255 or Text "TALK" to 38255	
Website:	https://coloradocrisisservices.org/below-the-surface/	
Additional	Address:	
Information:	115 S Parkside Drive Colorado Springs, 80910	

Service	Below the Surface is an awareness campaign supported by the Colorado
Description:	Department of Human Services, Office of Behavioral Health that aims to
	help teens connect to and get support from the Colorado Crisis Services
	text line. This text line allows anyone to text 24/7 with a trained
	counselor on a personal, free, confidential line. The campaign's focus on
	text meets teens where they are.

#### Beth Haven Inc.

Phone Number:	719-632-5920	
Website:	www.bethhaveninc.org	
Additional	Address:	
Information:	616 N. Royer Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903	
	Email:	
	info@bethhaveninc.org	
<b>Service</b> Provides resident housing for adults with mental illness. With two		
Description:	available which are staffed 24/7/365 they monitor resident medication,	
•	meal plans, family liaison, client advocacy, behavior support, support	
	with daily living skills, transportation for medical appointments, and	
	social skill and community interaction.	

# Big Brothers Big Sisters of The Pikes Peak Region

Phone Number:	719-633-2443
Website:	www.biglittlecolorado.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	111 S Tejon St # 302, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Core program provides mentor relationships to youth, including those
Description:	with incarcerated parents or deployed military parents. Encourages
	activities with adults, peers and family members that enable kids to
	enhance their self-esteem and fulfill their potential.

#### Bijou House

Phone Number:	719-635-5078	
Website:	www.shelterlistings.org/details/30769	
Additional	Address:	
Information:	411 W. Bijou St., Colorado Springs, CO 80905	No translation services

Service	Provides transitional housing to homeless, indigent men, ages eighteen
Description:	and older. Light breakfast and family-style meals served. Available on a
	first-come, first-served basis. No children or families. Residents need to
	work towards self-sufficiency and take responsibility for their lives.

#### **Bob Telmosse Foundation**

Phone Number:	719-646-0896
Website:	www.santa-bob.org info@santa-bob.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	P.O. Box 449, Colorado Springs, CO 80901
Service	A charitable organization that runs dedicated events to gather funding
Description:	for Santa Bob events dedicated to contributing food, clothing, and toys for families in need during the holiday period. This organization takes donations of toys at multiple locations around town. See website for details.

## **Boy Scouts**

Phone Number:	719-634-1584
Website:	www.pikespeakbsa.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	3037 N. Hancock Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
Service	Provides educational programs for boys to build character, citizenship,
Description:	and develop their personal fitness. Offering merit badge programs,
	camping, leadership training, and more. Adult volunteers run small
	troops of boys and offer several programs such as the pine car derby,
	merit badge opportunities, and outdoor adventures.

#### **Boys And Girls Club**

Phone Number:	719-570-7077
Website:	www.bgcppr.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1307 Aeroplaza Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80916
	Se habla Espanol and multi-lingual.
Service	Parent Portal for registration en español and several other languages.
Description:	Providing the youth aged 5-18 in our community with a safe place to
	learn and grow. Operating two after school youth development
	programs and six before and after school childcare programs. This
	organization offers education and career development, character and

leadership training, arts, health, and life skills, along with sports and
fitness programming. Volunteers can become youth mentors, giving our
children someone to look up to and guide them when needed.

### Brain Injury Alliance of Colorado

Phone Number:	303-355-9969
Website:	www.biacolorado.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1325 S. Colorado Blvd, Building B, Suite 300, Denver, CO 80222
	Email: info@BIAColorado.org
	<b>Hours:</b> Mon-Fri 8:30am - 4:00pm
	Se Habla Espanol.
Service	Provides services and resource help for survivors, family members, and
Description:	medical providers who have been affected by an injury to the brain.

## **Breast Cancer Support**

Phone Number:	855-807-6386
Website:	www.lbbc.org
Additional	Multi-lingual services.
Information:	
Service	Access to support resources to include support groups, patient
Description:	navigators, managing costs, products such as wigs and breast forms.
	Links to help with transportation, alternative medicine, genetic
	counseling/testing, education on cancer terminology, and more.

## By Your Side Autism Therapy Services

Phone Number:	719-900-5690
Website:	https://byyoursideac.com/
Additional	Address:
Information:	8415 Explorer Drive, Suite 130, Colorado Springs, CO 80920
Service	Autism Therapy Services dedicated to meeting the needs of
Description:	individuals/families on the autism spectrum. Provides multidisciplinary
	program includes ABA, occupational, and speech-language therapies,
	along with family services. Our dedicated team has expertise in the four
	hallmark characteristics of autism: communication, social interactions,

maladaptive behaviors, and sensory. We also offer our comprehensive
approach in a variety of settings – in-center, in-home, and in the
community.

### C-C Boarding Home

Phone Number:	719-635-7159
Website:	N/A
Additional	Address:
Information:	412 S. Hancock Ave., Colorado Springs, CO
Service	Provides assisted living in a micro-community with residential care.
Description:	Offering all meals, 24-hour staffing, housekeeping, laundry, daily activities, and oral medication administration. Medicare/Medicaid accepted along with veteran's benefits.

### Care & Share Food Pantry Locator

Phone Number:	2-1-1 719-528-1247
Website:	www.careandshare.org.
Additional	Address:
Information:	2605 Preamble Point, Colorado Springs, CO 80915
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Serves as the Second Harvest food bank for the thirty-one counties of
Description:	Southern Colorado. Dial 2-1-1 for information about food pantries and soup kitchens near you, or for more information about obtaining a three-day supply of emergency food; assistance with utilities, rent, clothing and prescriptions; and all other referrals.

## CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates)

Phone Number:	719-447-9898 After-Hour Emergencies: 719-447-9898, ext. 1011
Website:	www.casappr.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	418 S. Weber, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Hours:
	Mon Fri., 8 a.m 5 p.m.
	Se habla Espanol.

	Sign Language interpreter.
Service	Provides trained volunteers to advocate for children whose lives are in
Description:	turmoil due to abuse, neglect, or severe domestic conflict situations.
	These advocates are appointed by judges to be a voice for children in
	court and in the community. Translation services offered if notified in
	advance.

### Catholic Charities of Central Colorado

Phone Number:	719-636-2345
	Marian House: 719-475-7314
	Helen Hunt Campus: 719-578-1222
	Immigration Services: 719-866-6515
Website:	www.ccharitiescc.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	228 N. Cascade Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Marian House: 14 W. Bijou, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Helen Hunt Campus: 917 East Moreno Ave., Colorado Springs, CO
	Email:
	immigration@ccharitiescc.org
	Se habla Espanol, multi-lingual.
Service	Provides numerous services for economically disadvantaged families,
Description:	including pregnancy, cradle care and infant adoption services; basic living
	items for infants and children; soup kitchen and health services for the
	homeless; unplanned pregnancy counseling and support services; English
	as a Second Language classes; naturalization and immigration services;
	social services advocacy; and ministry.

#### **Cedar Springs Hospital**

	·
Phone Number:	719-633-4114 800-888-1088
147 1 11	
Website:	<u>www.cedarspringsbhs.com</u>
Additional	Address:
Information:	
information.	2135 Southgate Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80906  Se habla Espanol.
Service	Provides comprehensive inpatient and outpatient psychiatric treatment
Description:	for individuals of all ages dealing with emotional, mental, and/or
	chemically related problems. 24-hour evaluation. Most insurance
	accepted, including Tricare.

## Center For Child Counseling

Phone Number:	719-632-2663
Website:	N/A
Additional	Address:
Information:	6035 Erin Park Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
Service Description:	Provides comprehensive counseling services for children and adolescents. Experiential play therapy, family-based play therapy, adolescent therapy, support groups, parenting classes, and drug rehabilitation. Some insurances accepted, including Tricare. Sliding-scale fee also available.

#### Center on Fathering

Phone Number:	719-634-7797
Website:	https://humanservices.elpasoco.com/center-on-fathering
Additional	Address:
Information:	1675 Garden of the Gods Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80907 Translation services dependent on class taken – Globelink for deaf
Service Description:	Strengthens, encourages, and supports fathers to be actively and positively involved in the care and development of their children. Offers weekly support groups and resource libraries to help with referrals to local agencies that provide needed services. Fathers can attend classes on fathering, conflict resolution, domestic violence, nurturing, and a preparation class for incarcerated dads to help resume fatherhood.

#### Centro De La Familia

Phone Number:	719-227-9170
	Crisis Hotline: 719-432-5305
Website:	www.coscentro.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1645 S. Murray Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80916
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Offers services in English and Spanish to Hispanic/Latino families and
Description:	individuals. Services focus on parenting skills, domestic violence issues,
	advocacy, crisis intervention, and counseling. Sliding-scale fees and
	insurances, including Medicaid, accepted.

## Cerebral Palsy Association of Colorado Springs

,	, e
Phone Number:	719-638-0808
Website:	www.cpappr.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1322 N Academy Blvd, Suite 115, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Email:
	cpacs@msn.com
	Hours:
	Monday-Thursday 10am-2pm.
Service	Assists families and individuals with cerebral palsy to find resources and
Description:	information. Financial assistance is available for therapies, equipment,
	and recreation. Items are available through the Loan Closet and Library.
	Family events held quarterly.

### CHADD (Children & Adults with ADD)

Phone Number:	303-921-0515
Website:	334 (chadd.net)
Additional	Address:
Information:	2445 S Birch St Denver, CO 80222
	Email: erichornak6@gmail.com  Hours: 9am - 4pm.  Se habla Espanol and multi-lingual.
Service Description:	A national nonprofit resource organization providing education, advocacy, and support for individuals with ADHD/ADD. An informative website along with publications to keep individuals and professionals current on research advances, medications, and treatment offerings. Offering a resource directory for local caregivers in our area to include support groups and programming.

### **Champions Counseling**

•	<u> </u>
Phone Number:	719-244-5805
Website:	https://counselingchampions.com/

Additional	Address:
Information:	1880 Dublin Boulevard, Suite A, Colorado Springs, CO, 80918
	Email:
	championscounseling@gmail.com.
	cheyenne@counselingchampions.com
	Hours:
	Mon – Fri 7AM-5PM
Service	Offers counseling for depression & anxiety, trauma & PTSD, relationship
Description:	difficulties, anger, youth, adolescents, pre-teen, life
-	adjustment/transitions, self-harm, and adults. Offers telehealth services using a secure HIPPA platform.

#### Cheyenne Village, Inc.

	<u> </u>
Phone Number:	719-592-0200
Website:	www.cheyennevillage.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	6275 Lehman Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
Service	A non-profit organization serving adults with developmental disabilities.
Description:	Providing outreach programs to those not receiving government funding for needed services. Offering the opportunity to family members to become paid employees of the agency to earn funds while working in the home. Respite care also provides short-term temporary relief to those caring for family members. Four group homes are staffed 24/7/365 with private bedrooms and communal living areas. Additionally, apartment living support, host families, healthcare coordination, community activities, and supported living services are available.

## Child Abuse Reporting

	. •
Phone Number:	1-844-CO-4-KIDS (844-264-5437)
Website:	https://humanservices.elpasoco.com/child-protective-services
Additional	Address:
Information:	1675 W. Garden of the Gods, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Multilingual services.
Service	Anyone witnessing a child in a life-threatening situation should call 911
Description:	immediately. Provides 24-hour anonymous reporting and intake services
	to check into child abuse or neglect allegations. Services are directed
	toward alleviating danger to protect children, and if possible, keep the
	family intact. Ongoing home-based services are available to families who
	have allegations of abuse or neglect or are at high risk for these factors.

Services include individual, group, or family therapy; parenting classes;
domestic violence treatment; drug/alcohol treatment; crisis intervention;
and life skills training.

#### Child Development Center

cima bevelopment denter	
Phone Number:	719-574-8300
Website:	www.cdcrehab.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	3090 N Academy Blvd, Colorado Springs, CO 80917
	Email:
	info@cdcrehab.com
	No translation services.
Service	Offers pediatric rehabilitation services including physical therapy,
Description:	occupational therapy, speech and language therapy, autism spectrum
	disorders, developmental delays, learning problems, sensory integration
	dysfunction, auditory processing challenges, and oral-motor difficulties.

#### Child Find

Phone Number:	719-234-1331 Kelly Cluxton: 719-234-1755
Website:	https://www.asd20.org/special-education/child-find
Additional	Address:
Information:	1110 Chapel Hills Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80920
	Translation services upon request.
Service Description:	District 20's assessment and identification program for children birth to five years of age who may have educational disabilities in cognitive functioning, physical development, hearing, vision, speech and language, and social emotional development. For school age Child Find, contact your child's home school or ASD20 Special Education Office at 719-234-1331.

## Child Support Services of Colorado

Phone Number:	719-457-6331 866-270-2606
	303-866-4300
Website:	https://humanservices.elpasoco.com/child-support

	State of Colorado: https://childsupport.state.co.us
Additional	Address:
Information:	1675 Garden of Gods Rd. Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Email: info@elpasocountycss.com  Hours:
	Mon Fri., 8 a.m 5 p.m.; Tues. and Wed., 8 a.m 6:30 p.m.
Service Description:	Establishes paternity, orders support, and enforces the order of support for child support payments. El Paso and Teller counties.

## Children's Hospital Colorado, Colorado Springs

Phone Number:	719-305-1234
Website:	https://www.childrenscolorado.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	4090 Briargate Pkwy, Colorado Springs, CO 80920
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	At Children's Hospital Colorado, Colorado Springs, families are our
Description:	partners in their child's care, which is why we have created a space that
	is welcoming and full of family-friendly resources.

## Child Health Plan (CHP) — Colorado Gov Managed Health Care

Phone Number:	Customer service: 303-751-9051 or 800-414-6198 TDD/TTY: 888-803-4494
Website:	N/A.
Additional	Se habla Espanol.
Information:	Translation services available.
Service	A public low-cost health insurance for certain children and pregnant
Description:	women. It is for people who earn too much to qualify for Health First
	Colorado (Colorado's Medicaid program), but not enough to pay for
	private health insurance. The CHP+ State Managed Care Network
	(SMCN) currently covers pregnant women, presumptively eligible (PE)
	members, and CHP+ members under the age of 19 before they are
	enrolled in a CHP+ health plan. The SMCN supports a statewide network
	of providers to make sure members can access health care services.

## Chins Up Program – Griffith Centers

Phone Number:	719-220-4066
Website:	www.griffithcenters.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	17 N. Farragut Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Provides counseling and support services for families and children
Description:	through a variety of programs. Therapeutic services focus on youth exhibiting antisocial behavior, drug use, aggression, criminal activity, inappropriate sexual behaviors, and low school performance. Services include individual, group, and family therapy; testing and assessment; parenting classes; and vocational training. Family services include home-based therapy for high-risk families in crisis situations; foster care for children who have been victims of child abuse or neglect, and behavioral counseling.

#### **Christmas Unlimited**

Phone Number:	719-597-1821
Website:	www.christmasunlimited.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2204 E. Boulder St., Colorado Springs, CO 80909
Service	Serves low-income families through Holiday Toy Distribution (December)
Description:	and Operation Back to School supply distribution (August). Applications
	are available at the Eastern El Paso County Community Center, El Paso
	Health Department, El Paso DHS, and Ecumenical Social Services. Follow
	on Facebook.

# City of Colorado Springs Therapeutic Recreation Programs

Phone Number:	719-385-6958
Website:	https://coloradosprings.gov/parks/page/therapeutic-recreation-
	<u>program-trp</u>
Additional	Address:
Information:	1401 Recreation Way, Colorado Springs, CO 80905
	No translation services
Service	Provides opportunities for youth and adults with disabilities to acquire
Description:	skills that enable them to participate in leisure experiences of their
	choice so they may function within their community. Providing programs
	for arts and culture, sports and fitness, aquatics, social enrichment,
	community integration, outdoor adventures, and summer camps.

## Cocaine Anonymous Hotline

Phone Number:	866-768-7709
Website:	https://ca-colorado.org/contact-us
Additional	N/A.
Information:	
Service Description:	Serves as an emergency hotline to report and to obtain support for cocaine addiction. Offering evening daily support group meetings at multiple locations. Primary purpose is to provide fellowship for people who desire to recover from their addiction from cocaine and all other mind-altering substances.

### Colorado Access

Phone Number:	888-214-1101 TTY: 888-803-4494
Website:	www.coaccess.com
Additional Information:	Address: 11100 East Bethany Drive, Aurora, CO 80014 Translation services through email: interpreter.requests@coaccess.com
Service Description:	Access is a nonprofit health plan that provides access to behavioral and physical health services for all Coloradans. Provides long-term support solutions, behavioral care, and regional care collaborative organization (RCCO). The vision of this organization is to provide care at a cost people can afford. Supports CHP+ (Child Health Plan Plus). Online resources allow families to connect to plans and services available in our region.

## Colorado Child Care Assistance Program (CCCAP)

Phone Number:	719-636-0000 800-799-5876
Website:	https://humanservices.elpasoco.com/assistance-programs
Additional Information:	Address:  1675 Garden of the Gods Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80907  Hours:  Mon Fri., 8 a.m 4 p.m.
Service Description:	Se habla Espanol Provides financial assistance for low-income families for childcare costs. Also assists in locating childcare and in helping families meet self-sufficiency goals by providing referrals to support services.

## Colorado Child Health Plan Plus (Peak Vista)

Phone Number:	719-632-5700
Website:	www.peakvista.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	3205 N. Academy Blvd., Ste. 130, Colorado Springs, CO
	Hours:
	Mon Fri., 8 a.m 5 p.m
	Se habla Espanol. No
Service	Low-cost health insurance program for uninsured Colorado children,
Description:	ages eighteen and under, whose families are not eligible for Medicaid
	and cannot afford private insurance. Parents must meet income
	guidelines. Locations all over the city, check website for locations.

### Colorado Counseling and Consulting Services

Phone Number:	719-444-0250
Website:	www.therapycolorado.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	2790 N. Academy, Suite 312, Colorado Springs, CO 80917
Service	Provides affordable, sliding fee scale, counseling services in a wide range
Description:	of treatment areas to include PTSD, urine toxicology testing, EMDR,
	ADD/ADHD, grief therapy, attachment disorders, sex offenses, and music
	therapy. Tricare and Medicaid are accepted.

#### Colorado Crisis and Support Line

	• •
Phone Number:	844-493-8255 (TALK)
Website:	www.coloradocrisisservices.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	115 South Parkside Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
	Se habla Espanol, no other translation, deaf can text TALK 38255
Service	Offers a crisis call center and/or walk-in services open 24/7. Providing
Description:	confidential, in-person or phone crisis support, information, and referral
	services to anyone in need. Talk with a mental health professional who
	can provide immediate support and long-term referrals to include crisis
	beds for short-term stays from 1-5 days for voluntary or involuntary
	treatment.

## Colorado Fund for People with Disabilities

Phone Number:	303-733-2867
Website:	www.cfpdtrust.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1355 S. Colorado Blvd, Suite 920, Denver, CO 80222
	Email:
	info@cfpdtrust.org
	No translation services.
	Hours:
	Mon-Fri 8:30-4:30.
Service	Provides support with supplemental needs, trusts both pooled and
Description:	individual, conservatorships, and trust advisory services for people with
	disabilities to enhance independence and quality of life.

## Colorado Immigration Rights Coalition

Phone Number:	303-922-3344
	HOTLINE: 844-864-8341
Website:	https://coloradoimmigrant.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	2525 W. Alameda Ave., Denver, CO 80219
	Email:
	info@coloradoimmigrant.org
Service	CIRC is a statewide membership-based coalition of immigrant, labor,
Description:	interfaith, youth and ally organizations founded in 2002 to build a unified
	statewide voice to improve the lives of immigrants and refugees in
	Colorado and the United States. CIRC achieves this mission through non-
	partisan civic engagement, public education, and advocacy to win fair,
	humane and workable public policies.

## Colorado Legal Services

Phone Number:	719-471-0380
Website:	www.coloradolegalservices.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	102 S. Tejon #430, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Hours:
	Mon Fri., 8:30 a.m 12 p.m. / 1 - 5 p.m.

	Se habla Espanol. Multi-lingual.
Service	Provides assistance, from advice to representation in court, to low-
Description:	income persons and members of vulnerable populations in the areas of
	family law (domestic violence issues, divorce, custody); housing
	(foreclosures, evictions, landlord/tenant disputes); public benefit and
	health benefit issues (Medicaid/Medicare, Social Security, SSI); consumer
	debt issues (bankruptcy, garnishment, debt collection); and immigration
	issues.

### Colorado Lions Camp

Phone Number:	714-687-2087
Website:	www.coloradolionscamp.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	28541 State Highway 67N, Woodland Park, CO 80863
	No translation services
Service	Serves the special needs community to include blind and vision impaired,
Description:	deaf, and hearing impaired, down syndrome, autism, ADD/ADHD,
	physically challenged, and wheelchair bound children to engage in fun
	after school activities and fall/winter respite camps and summer camp.

## Colorado Name Change Project

Phone Number:	N/A
Website:	https://www.namechangeproject.org/
Additional	N/A
Information:	
Service	Colorado Name Change Project is a nonprofit organization dedicated to
Description:	improving the lives of transgender Coloradans by assisting them with their legal name change and gender marker corrections. Through workshops across the state, pro bono legal assistance, nonpartisan advocacy, and innovative technology implementation, we seek to make being who you truly are easier to accomplish.

#### **Colorado School for the Deaf and Blind**

Phone Number:	719-578-2100
Website:	www.csdb.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	33. N. Institute Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	A state-funded school was established to provide comprehensive
Description:	education for children birth to twenty-one who are blind/low vision

and/or deaf/hard of hearing. They offer both in school and outreach
programs to serve students, families, and staff. Offering ASL (American
Sign Language) classes for those wishing to learn. School boasts an
athletics program for all levels including football, wrestling, and track as
well as special Olympic adaptive sports and goalball.

#### **Colorado Springs Down Syndrome Association**

	-
Phone Number:	719-633-1133
Website:	www.csdsa.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	P.O. Box 2364, Colorado Springs, CO 80901
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Providing support and encouragement to families of children with Down
Description:	syndrome by empowering families through information on community
	resources and continued awareness of the dignity, promise, and
	potential of all people. This is a volunteer-based, non-profit organization.
	A valuable resource for scholarships, new parent support groups, teen
	groups, young adult groups, and iPad Club.

### **Colorado Springs Fragile X Syndrome Support Group**

Phone Number:	719-391-2249
Website:	www.fragilex.org
Additional	Email:
Information:	Ginger Stringer (Community contact) gingerstringer@yahoo.com
Service	Fragile X resource group providing information and support to families
Description:	with Fragile X syndrome.

## Colorado Springs Independence Center

Phone Number:	719-471-8181
Website:	www.theindependencecenter.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	729 S. Tejon Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Email: info@theindependencecenter.org Se habla Espanol, services for hearing impaired, no translation services.  Hours:

	Mon-Fri 8:00-4:30
Service	Supports the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) to help provide
Description:	traditional and self-directed home health care, independent living,
	advocacy services for people with disabilities. Services range from peer
	support, skills classes, and employment assistance. Home modifications
	through Medicaid and other resources. Additionally, they provide CNA
	(certified nurse aide) training.

#### Colorado Springs Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services

Phone Number:	719-385-5940
Website:	https://coloradosprings.gov/parks
Additional	Address:
Information:	1401 Recreation Way, Colorado Springs, CO 80905
	No translation services
Service	Provides sports and recreational facilities and programs for children and
Description:	adults.

### Colorado Springs Police Department/Non-Emergency

Phone Number:	719-444-7000
Website:	N/A
Additional	N/A
Information:	
Service	N/A
Description:	

#### Colorado Springs Police Department Emergencies: Police, Fire, Medical

Phone Number:	9-1-1
	Crime Stoppers: 719-634-7867/719-634-STOP
	Domestic Violence Crisis Hotline (TESSA): 719-633-3819
	Drug Tip Line (CSPD): 719-444-3111
	Victim Service for Youth: 719-444-7539
	Victim Services for Seniors: 719-444-7438
	CSPD Crime Prevention – Falcon Division: 719-444-7246
	Sand Creek Division: 719-444-7276
	Stetson Hills Division: 719-444-3168
Website:	https://coloradosprings.gov/police-department/page/cspd-telephone-
	directory

Additional	Address:
Information:	705 S. Nevada Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	N/A
Description:	

### Colorado Springs Pregnancy Center

Phone Number:	719-591-2724 Central Location: 719-627-3105 Westside Location: 719-451-7586 Fountain Location: 719-695-7030
Website:	www.cspregnancycenter.com
Additional Information:	Addresses: Central Location: 3700 Galley Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80909 Westside Location: 3925 Centennial Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80907 Fountain Location: 95 Widefield Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80911  Hours: Tues-Wed 8:30am-4pm; Thurs 10:00am-7:00pm, Fri-Sat 8:30am-2pm Se habla Espanol. Spanish at some locations, no other translation services
Service Description:	Abortion, parenting, adoption. Provides free pregnancy tests; medical, adoption, and housing referrals; help with maternity clothes, infant clothing, and infant supplies; and education/classes on pregnancy, parenting, and prenatal care.

#### Colorado Springs Utilities

Phone Number:	719-448-4800
	Hearing or Speech Impaired: 711 or (800) 659-2656
Website:	www.csu.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	111 S. Cascade Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	For all gas, electric, water, and sewer needs and to report emergencies
Description:	24 hours a day.
	See L.E.A.P: Low-income Energy Assistance Program: winter financial
	assistance.
	See PROJECT COPE: Citizen Options to Provide Energy: year-round
	financial assistance.

#### Colorado State Patrol

Phone Number:	719-635-0385
Website:	http://csp.state.co.us
Additional	Address:
Information:	1480 Quail Lake Loop B, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
	Email:
	joshua.lewis@state.co.us
Service	State patrol officers provide safety on our public roads. Providing
Description:	patrols, education, and programs to support the community with Click It
	or Ticket, Safe 2 Tell, Alive at 25, child passenger safety laws and
	training, etc.

### Comcor, Inc.

Phone Number:	719-473-4460
	Non-Residential Facility: 719-884-2222
	Treatment Center: 719-434-4490
	Residential Facility: 719-636-5200
	Residential Facility: 719-260-8002
	Residential Facility: 719-473-3033
Website:	https://www.comcor.org
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	Corporate Office: 5465 Mark Dabling Blvd, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
	Non-Residential Facility: 2723 N. Nevada Ave., Colorado Springs, CO
	80907
	Treatment Center: 2723 N. Nevada Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Residential Facility: 3808 N. Nevada Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Residential Facility: 3950 N. Nevada Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Residential Facility: 3615 Roberts Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Hours:
	MonFri, 8 a.m. – 5 p.m.
Service	Provides residential and non-residential services to employable adult
Description:	offenders. Programs include Diversion, Transition, Work Release, Day
	Reporting, Home Detention, and Community Services. Treatment,
	housing, meals, and employment coordination available.

## Community Alcohol, Drug, Rehabilitation, & Education Center

Phone Number:	303-295-2521
Website:	https://www.cadrec.org

Additional Information:	Address: 3315 N. Gilpin St., Denver, CO 80205  No translation services.
Service	Provides basic addiction treatment services using a sliding scale fee.
Description:	Services satisfy the legal requisites associated with drug offenses as well as DUI/DWAI and domestic violence. Bus and light rail accessible location in north Denver.

#### **Community Centers**

Community Ce	illeis
Phone Number:	Colorado Springs Senior Center: 719-955-3400 Deerfield Hills Community Center: 719-385-5996 Eastern El Paso County Community Center: 719-347-2976 Fountain Valley Senior Center: 719-520-6470 Hillside Community Center/Centro Para la Comunidad Hillside: 719-385-7900 Fountain Valley YMCA: 719-884-2198 Meadows Park Community Center: 719-385-7940 Otis Park Community Center/Centro Para la Comunidad Otis: 719-385-5993 Norvell Simpson Community Center/Centro Norvell Simpson: 719-385-7910 Stratmoor Hills Community Center: 719-385-7940 Westside Community Center: 719-385-7920
Website:	https://coloradosprings.gov/parks/page/colorado-springs-community- centers www.csseniorcenter.com www.ourwestside.org
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	Colorado Springs Senior Center: 1514 N. Hancock Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903, Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm  Deerfield Hills Community Center: 4290 Deerfield Hills Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80916  Eastern El Paso County Community Center: 701 4th Street., Calhan, CO 80808, Hours: Mon-Fri 9-5pm  Fountain Valley Senior Center: 5745 Southmoor Dr., Fountain, CO 80817  Hillside Community Center / Centro Para la Comunidad Hillside: 925 S. Institute St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903  Fountain Valley YMCA: 326 W. Alabama, Fountain, CO 80817  Meadows Park Community Center: 1943 S. El Paso Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80905

	Otis Park Community Center / Centro Para la Comunidad Otis Park: 731 Iowa Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80909 Norvell Simpson Community Center / Centro Norvell Simpson: 925 S.
	Institute St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903  Stratmoor Hills Community Center: 2-27 B Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
	Westside Community Center: 1628 W. Bijou St., Colorado Springs, CO 80904
Service Description:	Centers in El Paso County provide many services for emergency needs, recreation, and assistance.

## Community Link, Inc.

Phone Number:	719-622-1556
Website:	www.commlink.org
Additional	Not a local website – call for information.
Information:	
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	A non-profit organization dedicated to improving the quality of life for
Description:	people with disabilities in our community and moving them from
	disability to possibility. Offers education in life skills and vocational
	training.

## Community Living Alternatives

Phone Number:	303-745-0919
	303-745-8015
Website:	www.clainc.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	14252 East Evans Avenue, Aurora, CO 80014
	Email:
	cla@clainc.org
	No translation services
Service	An integrated approach to help individuals with disabilities attain
Description:	personal goals for employment, relationships, travel, health, education,
	and physical activities. Offering both residential and day programs along
	with resources and advocacy for those in need. Host home providers
	also used to support growth.

## Continuum Autism Spectrum Alliance (CASA)

Phone Number:	719-375-2955
Website:	www.autismspectrumalliance.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	6660 Delmonico Dr., Colorado Springs, CO 80919
Service	Provides autism diagnosis, assessment, and treatment with a focus on
Description:	comprehensive functional assessment that identifies core deficits and problem behaviors that may interfere with a child's ability to learn and participate in daily life. With six (6) on-site specialists to support families.

#### Crossfire Ministries, Inc.

Phone Number:	719-447-1806
Website:	www.crossfireministries.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	3975 N. Academy, Colorado Springs, CO 80917
	Hours: Pantry & Thriftstore - Tues - Thurs 10 a.m 3 p.m.  Se habla Espanol. Only Spanish translation, no sign language.
Service Description:	A Christian organization that offers food, clothing, and basic living necessities. Provides guidance, instruction, and opportunities for participation in activities that promote and encourage financial and social responsibility. Food is distributed to families every other week.

## Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA) of CO Springs

Phone Number:	719-477-1515
Website:	www.dbsacoloradosprings.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1586 S 21st St. #13e Colorado Springs, CO 80904
	Library Hours: Tues., Wed., and Thurs., 10 a.m 3 p.m. No translation services.
Service	Provides specialized free self-help support groups for anyone ages
Description:	fifteen and up who has been diagnosed with mood disorders and/or a
	depressive illness. Offers a support group for friends, family, husbands, and wives of those diagnosed with mood disorders. Maintains an

extensive lending library and resource center, which also serves as a
referral base.

### Divine Redeemer Food Pantry

Phone Number:	719-633-5559
Website:	www.divineredeemer.net
Additional	Address:
Information:	927 North Logan Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Hours:
	2 <sup>nd</sup> and 4 <sup>th</sup> Mondays on every month from 12:00-2:00
Service	A Catholic Church and school which serves the community through food
Description:	pantry services.

### Discover Goodwill Career Development Training

Phone Number:	719-442-2059 Southern and Western Colorado: 719-635-4483
Website:	www.discovermygoodwill.org
Additional Information:	Address: Corporate Office: 1460 Garden of the Gods Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
Service Description:	Se habla Espanol.  A non-profit rehabilitation program that provides training, employment, and placement for physically, socially, and mentally handicapped individuals. Goodwill has an ex-offender job training program.

#### Diversus Health Crisis Center

Phone Number:	Crisis: 844-493-8255 Health: 719-572-6100
Website:	www.diversushealth.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	Administrative Office 115 S. Parkside Drive, Colorado Springs, CO. 80910
	Outpatient Care, St. Francis Med. Center: 6071 E. Woodmen Rd., 135,
	Colorado Springs, CO 80923

	Se habla Espanol.
Service Description:	Outpatient mental health therapy for individuals, families, and children. Provides a range of services in mental health, substance abuse, vocational training, education, and restorative justice. Offers emergency assistance for psychiatric mental health, crisis, and substance abuse. Multiple locations in El Paso, Teller, and Park counties. Cripple Creek services are provided at Cripple Creek Rehab
	and Wellness Center. Accepts Medicaid, Tri-Care, and third-party
	insurance.

## District Attorney's Office

Phone Number:	719-520-6000
Website:	https://www.da4colorado.gov
Additional	Address:
Information:	105 E. Vermijo Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Request translation services when making an appt. Some sign
	language.
Service	Mission is to administer justice, advocate for victims, and partner with
Description:	law enforcement and citizens in the deterrence and prevention of
	crime.

## Dr. Michelle Cleckler

Phone Number:	719-466-9645
Website:	www.michellecleckler.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	1257 Lake Plaza Drive, Suite #125, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
	Email:
	Dr. Michelle Cleckler <u>clecklerm@gmail.com</u>
Service	Specializes in conducting psychological testing with children and
Description:	adolescents for ADHD, Dyslexia, and problems with written language,
	mathematics disorder, depression, and anxiety, as well as Asperger's
	Disorder. She is an advocate for children in need of special education
	services and has worked as a school psychologist. Individual, group,
	and family therapy is available.

### Dream Centers Women's Clinic

	Dhana Niveshau	740 247 2007
-	Phone Number:	719-247-2007

	719-388-1594
Website:	https://www.dreamcenters.com
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	4360 Montebello Dr., Ste. 900, Colorado Springs, CO 80918 11025 Voyager Pkwy., Colorado Springs, CO 80921
	Hours:
	Mon., Thurs., and Fri., 9 a.m 4 p.m.; Tues., 12 - 8 p.m.; closed Wednesdays.
	Translation services available.
Service Description:	Provides holistic and quality women's health by qualified and friendly providers for women ages 18 to 64 in Colorado Springs who are uninsured or underinsured. Offers a full range of services, including well-woman exams (includes pap, breast exam, physical); pregnancy and sexually transmitted infection tests for ages 13 and up; limited OB ultrasound; referrals; birth control, with appropriate counseling and/or on a referral basis through Dream Centers affiliates; GYN ultrasound; EKGs. Visits are free; donations accepted.

## Durable Life Skills, Inc.

Phone Number:	970-578-1500
Website:	www.durablelifeskills.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	3595 E. Fountain Blvd, Suite 150, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Service Description:	Provides a wide array of client centered services to assist individuals with acquiring, implementing, and fostering life skills in their daily lives based on specific needs. Provides supportive employment and job development skills.

## **Early Connections Learning Centers**

Phone Number:	719-632-1754
Website:	www.earlyconnections.org
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	Administration Office, 104 E. Rio Grande St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Antlers Place, 108 Antlers Pl. (80903), <i>Se habla Español</i> Day Nursery, 104 E. Rio Grande St. (80903), <i>Se habla Español</i> Sand Creek, 550 Sand Creek Dr. (80916) South Chelton, 1465 S. Chelton Rd. (80910)

	Hours: All centers open Mon Fri., 6:30 a.m 6 p.m. Se habla Español
Service Description:	Comprehensive childcare services for children, ages six weeks to 14 years, including the Early Head Start and Head Start programs. Offers a balanced program of mental, social, and emotional development through activities designed for a child's age, differences, and learning style.

# Eating Recovery Center

Phone Number:	866-341-2849
Website:	https://www.eatingrecoverycenter.com/recovery-centers/denver
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	Multiple locations - Denver, Colorado
	No translation services.
Service	Provides counseling services for children ages eight and older for both
Description:	inpatient and outpatient services regarding eating disorders to include
	anorexia, bulimia, binge eating, and other disorders.

# El Paso County Department of Human Services

Phone Number:	719-636-0000 7-1-1 RELAY Elder Abuse: 719-444-5755 Weekends & Nights – CSPD: 719-444-7000 Child Protective Services: 844-264-5437 Low-income Energy Assistance Program (LEAP): 303-866-5700 Child Care Assistance Program: 719-444-8178 Employment First: 719-444-5930 Career Development Center: 719-444-5000 Foster Care: 844-264-5437 Financial & Medical Assistance Programs: 719-636-0000
Website:	http://dhs.elpasoco.com https://www.elpasoco.com/contact-us https://humanservices.elpasoco.com/adult-elder-abuse-prevention https://humanservices.elpasoco.com/child-protective-services https://cdhs.colorado.gov/leap https://humanservices.elpasoco.com/assistance-programs https://co4kids.org/foster-learn-more

Additional Addresses: Information: 1675 Garden of the Gods Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80907 CO Dept. of Human Services, 1575 Sherman St., Denver, CO 80203 17 N Spruce St, Colorado Springs, CO 80905 1575 Sherman Street, 2nd Floor, Denver, CO 80203 Translation services available Service Provides child welfare and social services to residents of El Paso County. Description: Services include adult self-sufficiency, investigation of adult and child abuse, day care licensing, work-incentive programs, foster care licensing, subsidized adoptions, custody evaluations, child protective services, resolution of parent/child conflicts, on-going foster care services (currently contracted with private agencies), investigation of child neglect complaints, assessment of need for protection against child abuse, and provision of cash assistance, food stamps, and Medicaid. Services for the developmentally disabled are also available.

#### El Paso County Department of Motor Vehicles

Phone Number: 719-520-6245

Registration and Title Office: 719-520-6243
Registration and Title Office: 719-520-6245

Driver License: 719-520-6240 Driver License: 719-520-6240

Registration and Title Office: 719-520-6700 Registration and Title Office: 719-520-7911

Website: <a href="https://clerkandrecorder.elpasoco.com/motor-vehicle-department">https://clerkandrecorder.elpasoco.com/motor-vehicle-department</a>

Additional

Addresses:

Information:

Main Office: 1675 Garden of the Gods Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80907

Centennial Hall Driver License, 200 S. Cascade, Colorado Springs, CO

80903

Registration and Title Office: 200 S. Cascade, Colorado Springs, CO  $\,$ 

80903

Registration and Title Office: 1675 Garden of the Gods Rd. Colorado  $\,$ 

Springs, CO

Driver License: 1675 Garden of the Gods Rd., Colorado Springs, CO

80907

Driver License: 8830 N. Union Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80920 Registration and Title Office: 8830 N. Union Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO

80920

Registration and Title Office: 5650 Industrial Place, Colorado Springs, CO

80916

Only ASL translation available upon request.

Service	Motor Vehicle (DMV): Register and plate motor vehicles; process and
Description:	issue motor vehicle titles. Citizens Services.

## El Paso County Parks & Recreation

Phone Number:	719-520-7529
Website:	https://communityservices.elpasoco.com/parks-and-recreation
Additional	Address:
Information:	2002 Creek Crossing Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80905
	Hours:
	Mon Thurs. 8 a.m 4:30 p.m.
	No translation services.
Service	Plans, designs, and maintains regional parks, natural open spaces, trails,
Description:	and developed areas with recreational facilities and interpretive nature
	programs. Picnic areas are available for reservation on a first come,
	first-serve basis.

## El Paso County Public Health

Phone Number:	719-578-3199
Website:	www.elpasocountyhealth.org
Additional Information:	Address: 1675 Garden of the Gods Rd., Ste. 2044, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Se habla Espanol. Spanish translation
Service Description:	Birth and Death Records; Community Health Plans; Health Data Requests; Health Indicators Report; Child Immunizations; Child Health Programs (nurse home visits and childcare training for low-income families, special needs program for children and youth); Women and Children's Clinic (women's checkups); Health Clinic; Tuberculosis Screening; Sexually Transmitted Disease Screenings; Health Exams and Screenings; Public Health Threats and Issues Education; Monitors Air Quality and Food Safety; Meth Lab Cleanup; On-site Wastewater Systems; Water Quality Testing; Bioterrorism and Emergency Response; Infant Safety Education; Motorcycle Safety and Tobacco Prevention; Permits, Licenses, and Inspections of Food; Health and Child Care Establishments and Vendors.  Provides the following services:  Coronavirus, RSV, Monkeypox, Flu  AIDS Virus (Antibody) & STD Testing: Provides tests and counseling for HIV infection. Completely confidential service. Also provides STD testing.

- Breast & Cervical Health Program: Screening for women with no health insurance coverage, ages 40-64. Free for qualifying women.
- Health Care Program for Children with Special Needs: Provides services for persons aged 0 to 21 with special needs or potential handicaps.
- Immunization Clinic: Provides immunizations, blood pressure checks, and TB skin tests. By appointment only. Hours: Mon. Fri., 8 a.m. 11:50 a.m., 1 p.m. 3:50 p.m.
- Tuberculosis Clinic: Provides skin tests, and treatment / evaluations for people with Tuberculosis or who have been in contact with others who have Tuberculosis. Hours: Mon., Wed., and Fri., 9 a.m. 12 p.m., 1 p.m. 3 p.m.). (\$20/ test)
- WIC Program (Women, Infants, and Children Nutrition Program): Provides nutrition and breast-feeding education,

health referrals, and special supplemental foods for women, infants, and children who qualify. • Women's Clinic:

Services and referrals include birth control and counseling for women, health education, pap smears, breast exams, and testing for sexually transmitted diseases.

• Vital Records: Birth and death records for El Paso County. Certified copies available. Fees: Birth, \$17.75 for first

copy; Death, \$17 for first copy. All additional copies are \$10. Hours: Mon. - Fri., 7:45 a.m. - 4 p.m.

#### El Paso County Sheriff's Department

Phone Number:	719-520-7100 719-390-2000 719-520-7172
Website:	www.epcsheriff.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	The Sheriff's Office front desk, 27 E. Vermijo, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Criminal Justice Center, Jail, 2739 E. Las Vegas St. (80906) El Paso County Sheriff's office, 27 E. Vermijo (80903) If calling 911 translation available, all other they would have to transfer you to translator
Service Description:	The Sheriff's Department is made up of Detention, Law Enforcement, and Support Services. The Detention Bureau operates the county detention facilities and maintains a safe, secure environment at the Criminal Justice Center (CJC) and the Metro Work Release Facility (MWRF) for those incarcerated. The Law Enforcement Bureau is made up of Emergency Services, Investigations and Patrol, which help

preserve the peace, carry out rules and laws, and share fire warden and
search and rescue responsibilities. The Support Services Bureau
provides public safety support through manpower, fiscal, and material
resources.

## **Employment First**

Phone Number:	719-444-5930
Website:	N/A
Additional	Address:
Information:	17 N Spruce St, Colorado Springs, CO 80905
Service Description:	Resources for anything about employment.

## **Energy Resource Center**

Phone Number:	719-591-0772
Website:	www.erc-co.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	540 East Cimarron, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903
	Hours:
	Mon Fri., 7:30 a.m 4 p.m.
	Spanish translation available depending on who is in the office.
Service	Offers weatherization, furnace servicing, blower door testing,
Description:	refrigerator updates, and insulation installation for low-income families.
	Free energy audits available upon qualification. Must fill out an
	application.

### Envida Home

Phone Number:	Envida Moves: 719-633-4677
	Envida Home: 719-301-6870
Website:	https://envidacares.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	5660 North Academy Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80918
	Email:
	infomoves@envidacares.org
	infohome@envidacares.org
	Hours:
	Home care 8:00am – 5:00pm

	Rides: 7:00am – 6:00pm
Service	Provides door to door transportation for people 60+ with an ADA
Description:	disability and low income Our dependable staff will support you in your
	everyday activities – from bathing and dressing to moving around your
	home. Transportation available, so you can continue to volunteer, take
	classes in the community, and keep medical appointments.

## Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program

Phone Number:	N/A
Website:	https://www.nifa.usda.gov
Additional	Website only
Information:	
Service	Offers nutrition education to limited-resource families and children
Description:	through a federally funded program with the USDA NIFA.

## Family Care Center

Phone Number:	Gleneagle Clinic: 719-540-2127 Parkmoor Village Clinic: 719-540-2127 Circle Clinic: 719-540-2100 Woodland Park Clinic: 719-540-2100 Marksheffel Clinic: 719-297-7646
Website:	https://www.fccwellbeing.com/
Additional Information:	Address: Gleneagle Clinic: 15435 Gleneagle Drive, Suite 102, Colorado Springs, CO, 80921 Parkmoor Village Clinic: 3715 Parkmoor Village Dr. Suite 102, Colorado Springs, CO, 80917 Circle Clinic: 2860 South Circle Dr., Colorado Springs, CO, 80906 Woodland Park Clinic: 70 Morning Sun Dr. Suite G, Woodland Park, CO, 80863 Marksheffel Clinic: 6566 Marksheffel Road, Colorado Springs, CO, 80923
Service Description:	At Family Care Center, there's no one-size-fits-all approach to mental health. We tailor our care plans to fit each person's unique needs. Our clinicians include psychiatrists, psychologists, and licensed therapists who are ready to support you. Family Care Center offers both in-person and telehealth appointments, so you get the care you need in the format that serves you best. We also accept most insurance plans, allowing you to get the most from your personalized care plan. Family Care Center is the leading provider of mental and behavioral health treatment services. We provide a broad range of

treatment options including counseling, medication management, and
other mental health resources.

## Family Life Services

Phone Number:	719-632-4661
Website:	www.flscs.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	1880 S. Cascade Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80905
	No translation services.
Service Description:	Two-year transitional Christian residential program for single mothers aged eighteen and older and their children. Provides low fee, on-site living quarters, professional counseling, one-to-one mentoring, crisis assistance, and life skills development.

## Family Promise

Phone Number:	
Website:	https://www.familypromisecos.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1647 S Nevada Ave, Colorado Springs, CO 80905
Service Description:	Provides intensive case management, and short-term and transitional housing to homeless and low-income families with children. Assists with life skills, helps attain and keep employment, teaches families how to budget, and assigns families a community advocate who collaborates with them while in the program and after they graduate for up to six months. Also offers a Family Day Center on a free bus shuttle route that provides space to shower/bathe, wash laundry, prepare formula and food for infants and children, and make and receive phone calls. The Enrichment Center has computers and a library to help children with schoolwork. Families stay at host churches from 5 p.m 7 a.m. Three meals provided during the time of stay. Call for an appointment.

## Family Resource Center

Phone Number:	719-234-5683
Website:	https://www.asd20.org/family-resource-center
Additional	Address:
Information:	Academy Endeavour Elementary School, Bdg. 2 & 3, 3475 Hampton
	Park Dr., CO Springs, CO 80920

3	Se habla Espanol.
Service 7	The Family Resource Center Food Pantry and Clothing Closet is open to
6 7 8 8 8	ASD20 families during the school year on Wednesday evenings from 4 – 6 p.m. and Thursday mornings from 9 – 12 p.m. Families are encouraged to make an appointment for your first visit. Food Pantry. The Family Resource Center Food Pantry offers non-perishable food staples like bread, pasta, beans, rice, canned goods, prepackaged snacks, and breakfast items. Clothing Closet: ASD20 families may take home gently used clothing items, including pants, shirts, shorts, sweatshirts, winter jackets, and hats and gloves. We stock children's and adult clothing, ranging in sizes from 3T through Adult Plus Sizes.

## Family Resource Network, Inc.

Phone Number:	719-227-7477
Website:	https://familyresourcenetworkco.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	5360 N. Academy Blvd., STE 130 Colorado Springs, CO 80918
	No translation services.
Service Description:	A family resource center offering a wide variety of family services and support. Offering education on how to become a foster or adoptive parent, therapeutic services, mediation, play therapy, and separation and divorce therapy.

### **Family Support Center**

Phone Number:	719-540-2160
	719-540-2108
	719-644-7511
	719-540-2160
Website:	https://fscautism.com
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	HQ/South Office: 1330 Quail Lake Loop, STE 200, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
	North Office: 6160 Tutt Blvd., Ste. 120, Colorado Springs, CO 80923
	Central Office: 155 Printers Parkway, STE 120, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Service Description:	Specialized Autism Services. Offers autism assessment and diagnosis along
	with counseling and supportive services to include ABA (Applied Behavior
	Analysis). Is dedicated to the treatment of children and families impacted by
	autism spectrum disorders. We understand that autism impacts the entire
	family and have designed a treatment program that offers support,
	education, treatment, and a place of refuge for families.

## Family Visitation Center

Phone Number:	719-444-5898
Website:	https://humanservices.elpasoco.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	710 E. Boulder Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	No translation services.
Service	Provides children in foster care and their families with a home-like
Description:	setting for regular, and supervised visits. The home has quiet rooms for
	reading, a kitchen for family meals and a fenced playground.

#### First Visitor

Phone Number:	719-632-5700
Website:	www.peakvista.org/first-visitor
Additional	Address:
Information:	3205 N. Academy Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80917
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Home visitation for expectant and new parents. Trained volunteers
Description:	provide support, information, and connection to community resources; ideas to promote child's growth and development; methods of dealing with crying, feeding, and sleeping; immunizations and healthcare referrals; and help finding quality childcare options. Parents receive supplies and a blanket/quilt. Visiting volunteers can remain with family and child for up to 3 years of age. One- and two-year language development classes and case management are available as well. Also takes car seat requests and provides car seat safety checks.

## Fishing Has No Boundaries

Phone Number:	719-873-3462
Website:	https://csfhnb.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1535 Saratoga Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
	Email:
	Cheryl Saldana - cheryl@csfhnb.org
Service	Provides the opportunity for people with disabilities to spend a day on
Description:	a boat along with the thrill of catching fish.

## Food Assistance Program (SNAP)

	<b>5</b> , ,
Phone Number:	719-636-0000
	303-866-5700
Website:	https://cdhs.colorado.gov/snap
Additional	Address:
Information:	1675 Garden of the Gods Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Hours:
	Mon Fri., 8am to 5pm, Form Assistance M, W, F 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
	Se habla Espanol. Translation services available.
Service	Assists low-income households to increase food purchasing power.
Description:	Enables low-income families to buy nutritious food through an
	Electronic Benefits Transfer (EBT) card (former QWEST card). Must meet
	income guidelines (listed online). Must fill out an online application.

### Fort Carson Child, Youth, and School Services

Phone Number:	719-526-1100 Family Child Care (FCC): 719-526-1108
Website:	https://installations.militaryonesource.mil/military-installation/fort- carson
Additional Information:	Address: 5939 Ellis Street, Bldg. 5939, Fort Carson, CO 80913 Se habla Espanol.
Service Description:	Full-time and hourly day care for children 6 weeks to 8 years old for military families and civilians working in Fort Carson. Fees based on yearly income of both spouses for full day. Offers part-day preschool program.

#### Fort Carson Loan Closet

Phone Number:	719-526-1070
Website:	https://carson.armymwr.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	6391 Wetzel Ave., Building #1524, Fort Carson, CO 80913-0000
Service	N/A
Description:	

### Fort Carson Phone Directory

Phone Number:	N/A
Website:	https://mybaseguide.com/installation/fort-carson/phone-directory
Additional	N/A
Information:	
Service Description:	N/A

## Fostering Hope Foundation

Phone Number:	719-634-8588
Website:	www.fosteringhopefoundation.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	111 S. Tejon Street, Suite 112, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service Description:	Strives to reverse the bleak outcomes for foster children in our community. An outreach to families who foster children and those that leave the foster care system. Provides resources and education to obtain the best possible outcome.

#### Foundation For Successful Living

Phone Number:	719-227-3939
Website:	https://thefsl.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1879 Austin Bluffs Parkway Colorado Springs, CO 80918
	Translation services upon request
Service	Empowers individuals with disabilities to discover their passions,
Description:	participate in their communities, live their unique purpose, and move
	toward independence and freedom. Provides life skills and vocational
	training for the school transition programs. Day Program services
	through the SLS (Supported Living Services) waiver. Volunteer activities
	are coordinated along with community recreational activities including
	the Special Olympics.

## Franciscan Community Counseling Center, Inc.

Phone Number:	719-955-7008 North End: 719-955-7008
	Downtown: 719-960-4819
Website:	http://community.stfrancis.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	North End: 7665 Assisi Heights, Colorado Springs, CO 80919

	Downtown: 957 East Colorado Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Personal growth and family enrichment programs; workshops;
Description:	consultation and counseling for individuals, groups, and families. Offers
	psychotherapy and psychological and intellectual testing. Services
	offered without regard to affiliation, orientation, or ability to pay. Most
	insurance is accepted, and fees are based on a sliding scale.

### **Girl Scouts of Colorado**

Phone Number:	719-597-8603
Website:	https://www.girlscoutsofcolorado.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	5353 N. Union Blvd, Suite 102, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
Service	A national organization designed to build girls' courage, confidence, and
Description:	character to create leadership in our girls. Offering leadership in local
	small groups with volunteer run troops. The belief in family
	involvement, skill building through badge earning, leadership,
	community involvement, expanding the girls' world view, and the
	cookie sales program, girls are encouraged to give and be their best.
	Summer camps available for participants.

### Globelink

Phone Number:	719-532-0300
Website:	www.globelinkflc.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	802 S. Tejon St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Se habla Espanol. Multilingual.
Service	Provides interpreters, instruction, and translation of documents for
Description:	more than thirty languages. ESL and cultural awareness programs.

#### **Good News Foundation**

Phone Number:	719-638-8985
Website:	https://pikespeak.co.networkofcare.org/veterans/services
Additional Information:	Address: 125 N. Parkside Dr., Ste. 105, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Email: goodnewsfoundation@comcast.net

	Hours: Tues. and Thurs., 10 a.m 2 p.m. Se habla Espanol. Multilingual.
Service Description:	Feeds low-income families and individuals through a food bank. Provides clothing when available. Applicants must have an address in El Paso County for assistance.

# Griffith Centers (Chins Up)

Phone Number:	719-636-2122
Website:	www.griffithcenters.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	17 N. Farragut Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Provides counseling and support services for families and children
Description:	through a variety of programs. Therapeutic services focus on youth
	exhibiting antisocial behavior, drug use, aggression, criminal activity,
	inappropriate sexual behaviors, and low school performance. Services
	include individual, group, and family therapy; testing and assessment;
	parenting classes; and vocational training. Family services include home-
	based therapy for high-risk families in crisis situations; foster care for
	children who have been victims of child abuse or neglect, and
	behavioral counseling. No translation services.

# **Greccio Housing Unlimited**

Phone Number:	719-475-1422
Website:	www.greccio.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1015 E. Pikes Peak Ave, #110 Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Provides affordable rental housing to low-income individuals and
Description:	families. The Resident Enrichment Program assists residents in looking
	for employment and upgrading their computer skills. Also provides
	educational materials. Some assistance to residents in crisis or those
	wanting to improve their lives.

### **Habitat for Humanity**

Phone Number:	719-475-7800 719-667-0840
Website:	www.pikespeakhabitat.org
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	Office: 2802 N. Prospect St., Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Restore: 411 S. Wahsatch Ave Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Restore: 6250 Tutt Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO., 80923
Service Description:	Builds and restores homes in partnership with the community for low-income families.

### Hamlett Spay and Neuter Clinic

Phone Number:	719-475-1800
Website:	https://hamlettsn.wixsite.com/clinic
Additional	Address:
Information:	3660 Citadel Drive North, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
Service	A non-profit, low cost, spay and neuter clinic offering free spay and
Description:	neuters for low-income clients, senior citizens, and feral cat care givers.
	The clinic also provides full veterinary support for vaccinations,
	deworming, testing, flea, and tick control, etc. Pricing available for
	review online.

#### **Harmonized Brain Centers**

Phone Number:	719-661-6422
Website:	www.harmonizedbraincenters.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	2149 N. Academy Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80909
Service Description:	Offers a safe, effective form of Neurofeedback called Low Energy Neurofeedback System (LENS) therapy to help people with stress, depression, anxiety, ADHD, PTSD, Traumatic Brain Injury, concussions, autism spectrum disorder, learning disabilities, migraines, fibromyalgia, seizure disorders, and other neurological conditions.

### Head Start/CPCD

Phone Number:	719-635-1536
Website:	www.cpcdheadstart.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2330 Robinson St., Colorado Springs, CO 80904

	Hours: Enrollment applications accepted at the above address from Mon Fri., 8:30 a.m 4:30 p.m., Wednesdays 9 a.m 4:30 p.m. and online. Se habla Espanol.
Service Description:	Provides free, comprehensive early childhood development and family programs for low-income families with children ages 0 - 5 years including children with special needs. Programs are designed to meet each child's educational, emotional, social, health, nutritional, and psychological needs to prepare them for success in school and life. Offers parent involvement classes, workshops, and support for parents in their role as their child's first teacher. Preschool programs that do not have income requirements are available in some school districts. Affordable childcare, combined with Head Start or Early Head Start programs are available for parents who need full-day, year-round childcare. Also offers behavioral health consultants for children experiencing severe behavioral challenges.

### Homeward Pikes Peak

Phone Number:	719-473-5557
Website:	https://homewardpp.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2010 E. Bijou St., Colorado Springs, CO 80909
Service	Homeward Pikes Peak provides sober home living for men and women.
Description:	A treatment facility dedicated to substance abuse, pregnant and
	postpartum women, and criminal justice clients. They accept self-
	payment and use a sliding fee scale while offering recovery vouchers
	and payment assistance.

### Hope and Home

Phone Number:	719-575-9887
Website:	https://hopeandhome.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	4945 N. 30 <sup>th</sup> Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80919
	Email:
	gmilne@hopeandhome.org
Service	A non-denominational Christian charity which trains and supports
Description:	foster families to provide a stable and nurturing family to live with as
	their "forever home" through adoption.

# Housing Authority of Colorado Springs

_	,
Phone Number:	719-387-6700
Website:	www.csha.us
Additional	Address:
Information:	831 S. Nevada Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Hours:
	Applications taken Mon Thurs., 7:30 a.m 3:30 p.m. Hours: Mon
	Fri., 7:30 a.m 5 p.m.
Service	Provides safe and sanitary housing for low-income families residing
Description:	within the city. Must meet low-income guidelines. Rent paid by tenants
	based on 30% of the family's adjusted income.

### Housing Authority of Fountain

Phone Number:	719-382-5639
Website:	https://fountainhousingauthority.colorado.gov
Additional	Address:
Information:	501 E. Iowa Ave., Fountain, CO 80817
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Provides housing options for low-income families that reside in El Paso
Description:	County's Fountain Valley.

## **Humane Society**

Phone Number:	719-473-1741
Website:	www.hsppr.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	610 Abbot Lane, Colorado Springs, CO 80905
	Se habla Espanol, Multilingual.
Service	Provides animal adoptions, pet surrenders, euthanasia, veterinary
Description:	services, and pet loss support programs. This organization also
	provides humane education, including classroom programs, tours, and
	day camps for youth.

### **IMatter**

Phone Number:	303-866-7400
	Crisis Hotline: 844-493-8255
Website:	https://bha.colorado.gov/

	https://yoimportocolorado.org/
Additional Information:	Address: 3824 W. Princeton Circle, Denver, CO 80236
illomation.	Email: <a href="https://platform.imattercolorado.org/public/contactus/en">https://platform.imattercolorado.org/public/contactus/en</a> CDHS BHA@state.co.us  Se habla Espanol
Service Description:	IMatter provides up to six free therapy sessions for Colorado youth ages eighteen or younger or 21 or younger if receiving special education services. The program reimburses participating providers, who are licensed clinicians.

## Inner Harmony Therapy Services

Phone Number:	719-297-1719
Website:	https://www.experienceinnerharmony.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	18 East Monument Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Providing a safe, supportive therapeutic space to adults experiencing
Description:	depression, anxiety, mood disorders, past or present trauma, PTSD,
	low self-esteem, and unmanaged stress.

### Inside/Out Youth Services

Phone Number:	719-328-1056
Website:	www.insideoutys.org
Additional Information:	Address: 223 N. Wahsatch Ave., #101 Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Hours: Monday, Wednesday, & Friday 3:30 PM – 7:00 PM
Service Description:	Offering support, education, and advocacy for the LGBT youth in our community. Story Telling, Spoken Word Poetry, Cooking Classes, picnics, Safe Sex Education, and Youth Leadership classes to help our LGBT community to be empowered and advocate for themselves. Offering programs such as prom, Pride Fest, and drop-in services for fun activities.

### International Rescue Committee

Phone Number:	720-328-6655

Website:	https://www.rescue.org/united-states/denver-co
Additional Information:	Address: 1873 S. Bellaire St. 5 <sup>th</sup> Floor Denver, CO 80222
information.	Email: irc.denver@rescue.org
Service Description:	The International Rescue Committee provides opportunities for refugees, asylees, victims of human trafficking, survivors of torture, and other immigrants to thrive in America. The IRC works with government bodies, civil society actors, and local volunteers to help them translate their past experiences into assets that are valuable to their new communities.

# Journeys Counseling Center

Phone Number:	719-510-1268
Website:	www.journeyscounselingcenter.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	750 HWY 24 suite 120, Woodland Park, CO 80863
Service	Clinical counseling supports a variety of needs to include addictions,
Description:	anger management, anxiety, bipolar, brain injury, depression, divorce, gender identity, grief/loss, OCD, PTSD, sexual abuse, stress management, etc. Offers free consultation, some insurance accepted with out-of-network coverage.

### Junior Achievement

Phone Number:	719-636-2474
Website:	https://soco.ja.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	611 North Weber Street, Suite 201, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Junior Achievement provides a positive, enriching learning experience
Description:	free of bias that promotes greater economic opportunity and equity.
	Junior Achievement welcomes K-12 students, volunteers, educators,
	staff, and other partners and stakeholders.

#### KidPower

Phone Number:	719-520-1311
Website:	https://kidpowercs.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2335 Robinson Street, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80904

Service	Provides education for children regarding personal safety. Learning to
Description:	recognize and avoid potential dangers with bullies, peer pressure,
	abduction, internet safety, etc. Children and their families learn how to
	set boundaries and be safe. Classes support students with special needs
	and children ages 3-18. Builds personal safety and confidence to reduce
	risk of abduction, assault, and emotional, physical, and sexual abuse.

### **Kids Crossing**

Phone Number:	719-632-4569
Website:	www.kidscrossing.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	1440 E. Fountain Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Service	Certifies both foster and foster/adopt homes. Provides a range of
Description:	services, including ongoing foster parent training, clothing bank, on-staff
	therapy, foster parent support groups, recreational activities, case
	management, and more.

### Kind Kids in Need of Dentistry

Phone Number:	303-733-3710
Website:	www.kindsmiles.org
Additional Information:	N/A
Service Description:	Provides low-cost comprehensive dental care to El Paso County children up to age 18 whose families are low-income and are unable to afford private insurance and do not qualify for public assistance.

## L.E.A.P. (Low-Income Energy Assistance Program)

Phone Number:	719-636-0000
Website:	https://cdhs.colorado.gov/leap
Additional	Address:
Information:	1675 W. Garden of the Gods Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Hours:
	Mon Fri., 8 a.m 5 p.m.
	Multilingual.
Service	Assists low-income households with winter heating costs Nov. 1 - April
Description:	30. Households must pay heat costs directly to utility companies or fuel
	suppliers or as part of rent.

# Learning RX

Phone Number:	719-550-8263
Website:	https://www.learningrx.com/colorado-springs
Additional	Address:
Information:	7075 Campus Drive, STE 202, Colorado Springs, CO 80920
Service	LearningRx has developed a powerful and effective brain training
Description:	program to support learning and/or reading disabilities.

# Life Network/Colorado Springs Pregnancy Center (HQ)

Phone Number:	719-591-2609
	CSCP Central: 719-591-2724
	CSCP Westside: 719-623-2870
	CSCP Fountain: 719-591-5221
Website:	https://www.elifenetwork.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	CSCP Central: 3700 Galley Rd. Colorado Springs, CO. 80909
	CSCP Westside: 3925 N. Centennial: Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	CSCP Fountain: 97 Widefield Blvd, Colorado Springs, CO 80911
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Offers free pregnancy tests, referrals (medical, housing, and other
Description:	pregnancy-related support), limited ultrasound, as well as STD
	education and limited testing. Also offers maternity and infant clothing,
	emergency diapers, and formula. Education/classes on childbirth,
	parenting, pregnancy, abortion, and sexual integrity/health. Offers postabortion counseling.

### Littleton Immigration Resources Center

Phone Number:	303-795-3968
Website:	http://www.littletonimmigrants.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	6014 S. Datura St. Littleton, CO 80120
	Email:
	grabello@littletongov.org
Service	The Littleton Immigrant Resources Center (LIRC) at Bemis Library is an
Description:	award-winning program that helps immigrants connect to community
	services, learn English, and apply for immigration benefits such as U.S.

citizenship. We provide consultations on immigration issues and help clients apply for Naturalization (US Citizenship), Green Cards, DACA, and Employment Authorization Documents renewals. We also help immigrants to Petition to Remove Conditions on Residence and apply for Certificates of Citizenship (for children of US citizens) and Certificate of Naturalization replacements.

#### Lutheran Family Services (Southern Colorado)

Phone Number:	719-227-7571 Refugee and Asylum Program: 719-227-8899 KPC Respite Center: 719-634-5439
Website:	https://www.lfsrm.org/programs-and-services
Additional	Address:
Information:	108 E. St. Vrain Street, #21, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Refugee and Asylum Program 132 E. Animas Street, (80903)  KPC Respite Center 2503 Holiday Ln, (80909)
Service Description:	Provides adoptive placement for babies, birth parent counseling, child respite care, foster care, aging services, international adoptions, services to refugees, aid following disasters, and parent education.

#### Manna Food Ministries

Phone Number:	719-635-1057
Website:	https://churchofthelordofglory.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	500 W. Bijou St., Colorado Springs, CO 80905
Service	Food pantry for families in crisis.
Description:	

#### Maple Star Colorado

Phone Number:	719-694-8037
Website:	https://www.maplestar.net
Additional	Address:
Information:	1465 N. Union, Suite 102, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
Service	Foster Care. Enhancing the probability of permanence for a child with
Description:	personal growth and healing. Offering home therapy and counseling,
	family preservation initiatives, parent support groups, clinical service
	referrals, and training for foster families and adoptive parents.

### Marian House/Soup Kitchen

iviarian House/So	oup Riterien
Phone Number:	719-636-2345 Community Outreach: 719-229-9942 Family Support Services: 719-578-1222 Family Immigration Services: 719-866-6515/719-636-1216 Life Counseling Services: 719-866-6535 Soup Kitchen: 719-475-7314
Website:	www.ccharitiescc.org
Additional Information:	Address: Admin Offices: 228 North Cascade Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903 Soup Kitchen: 14 W. Bijou St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903 Email: info@ccharitiescc.org Se habla Espanol, Multilingual.
Service Description:	Offering crisis support to our community in a variety of ways. A service of Catholic Charities, Marian House provides hot meals 7 days a week, 365 days a year. Drop-in medical clinic offers basic health needs and consultation, Mon Fri., 11:30 a.m 1 p.m. Other services include employment search referrals, rent assistance, housing referrals, transportation/bus tokens, help with acquiring official documents for jobs and housing, life skills and socialization guidance, social security applications/referrals, medical referrals, education program referrals, case management, and COPE utility assistance. Also provides a clothing closet, sleeping bags and blankets, basic hygiene products, shower facilities and haircuts. Has an on-site social worker and volunteer income tax assistance program.

# Mayfield Counseling Center

Phone Number:	719-452-4803
Website:	https://mayfieldcounseling.com/
Additional	Address:
Information:	6180 Lehman Drive, Suite 100, Colorado Springs, CO, 80918
	Email:
	hannah@mayfieldcounseling.com
Service	A counseling service that provides quality care for patients.
Description:	Their purpose is to encourage and empower clients to enjoy life and
	grow toward their full potential. Therapy topics include group, military
	support, pre-marital counseling, parenting, blended families, divorce,
	trauma, anxiety, depression, men's issues, women's issues, grief,
	EMDR, and individual.

## Meals on Wheels (Silver Key)

Phone Number:	719-884-2300
Website:	https://www.silverkey.org/services/meals
Additional	Address:
Information:	1625 S. Murray Blvd, Colorado Springs, CO 80916
Service	Delivers hot, nutritious meals to seniors 60+. Meals available Monday-
Description:	Friday and preheatable meals for the weekend allow for healthy
	options 7 days a week. Pricing available upon request, accepts cash,
	checks, credit cards, and food stamps. New client assessment required.
	Call or stop in to apply.

#### Medicaid

Phone Number:	800-221-3943 / 719-636-0000
Website:	N/A
Additional	N/A
Information:	
Service Description:	N/A

#### **Medicare Services**

Phone Number:	800-633-4227 / 719-636-0000
Website:	N/A
Additional	Address:
Information:	1675 Garden of the Gods, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
Service	See Department of Human Services.
Description:	

## Memorial Hospital Healthlink

Phone Number:	719-444-2273
Website:	https://www.uchealth.org/services/community-health/healthlink
Additional Information:	N/A
Service	Healthlink is a phone based nursing naturals consider that answers
Description:	HealthLink is a phone-based nursing network service that answers health-related questions 7 days a week, 365 days a year (limited hours on holidays). Can direct clients to support groups for a variety of medical needs and refer clients seeking physicians that accept
	Medicare.

## Memorial Hospital Rehabilitation Unit – UCHEALTH

Phone Number:	719-365-5000
Website:	https://www.uchealth.org/locations/uchealth-inpatient-rehabilitation-
	memorial-hospital-central
Additional	Address:
Information:	1400 E. Boulder St., Colorado Springs, CO 80909
Service	Acute inpatient rehabilitation facility helps people who have
Description:	experienced major injury or illness to regain the skills necessary for
	everyday life. Most of our patients are admitted to inpatient rehab
	directly following a hospitalization.

### Mercy's Gate

Phone Number:	719-277-7470
Website:	https://mercysgatecs.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	4360 Montebello Drive, #300, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
Service	A church network helping with emotional, physical, financial, and
Description:	spiritual needs of families in northern Colorado Springs. Offers a food
	pantry.

## Mi Gente – VAWA Legal Solutions

Phone Number:	303-860-0660 Hotline (Spanish) 303-718-8289 Hotline (English): 303-894-8000
Website:	https://www.immigrationadvocates.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	P.O. Box 18975 Denver, CO 80218
	<b>Hours:</b> Mon-Fri 9 AM – 5 PM, Sat 9 AM – 2 PM Se habla Espanol, multilingual.
Service Description:	Mi Gente – VAWA Legal Solutions provides legal assistance to immigrant spouses, children and, in some cases, parents who have suffered abuse and/or extreme mental cruelty from a United States Citizen (USC) or Lawful Permanent Resident (LPR). Mi Gente - VAWA Legal Solutions at the Center for Trauma & Resilience assists victims of crime, including domestic violence and sexual assault victims, with obtaining legal status under a U Visa or VAWA.

### Mindful Connection

Phone Number:	719-423-7428
Website:	https://mindfulconnect.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	1935 Dominion Way, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
Service	MCMH is a mental health practice providing counseling and
Description:	psychological services in Colorado Springs, Colorado and through tele- health to anyone in the state of Colorado! From struggles with life changes to severe mental illness, as well as relationship/family distress, clients can be assured that they will be treated with the utmost respect, care, understanding, and professionalism.

#### Mindful Resolve Counseling

Phone Number:	719-725-1987
Website:	https://www.mindfulresolvecounseling.com/
Additional	Address:
Information:	7560 Rangewood Drive, Suite 210, Colorado Springs, CO, 80920
	Hours:
	Mon-Fri 9AM-6PM
	Sat & Sun by appointment only
Service	Counseling service that offers individual, couples, family, and group
Description:	therapy.

## Mindful Springs Counseling

Phone Number:	719-357-8957
Website:	https://mindfulsprings.com/
Additional Information:	Address: North Springs: 9475 Briar Village Point, Suite 215, Colorado Springs, CO 80920 West Springs: 1618 W Colorado Ave, Colorado Springs, CO 80904
	Hours: Mon-Fri 9AM-6PM Sat & Sun by appointment only
Service Description:	Counseling service that offers individual, couples, family, virtual and group therapy, empowerment coaching, stress management, and professional consulting. Also provides perinatal wellness and eating disorder recovery programs.

### Mission Medical Center

Phone Number:	719-219-3402
Website:	www.missionmedicalclinic.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2125 E. La Salle St. Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	<b>Hours:</b> Mon Thurs., 9: am - 4:00 pm Fri. 9:30 a.m 5 p.m.; 3RD Saturday of
	each month, 8:15 to 1:00
Service Description:	Free clinic for the poor, low-income and uninsured, ages 18-64, offering comprehensive chronic disease management, including primary care, diabetes, dental, vision, behavioral health, and cardiac care. Limited capacity each day. Call the main number for an appointment. Must bring ID, proof of residence, proof of income or lack thereof, and \$10 annual enrollment fee. Not available to Peak Vista patients or those with Medicare, Medicaid, or Veteran Medical Benefits. Prescription medications not available.

#### Mosaic

Phone Number:	719-380-0451
Website:	https://www.mosaicinfo.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	4775 Centennial Blvd., #105, Colorado Springs, CO 80919
	Email:
	jessica.eppel@mosaicinfo.org
Service	Provides a variety of supports and opportunities to adults with
Description:	intellectual disabilities in pursuing their own life goals and spirituality.
	Services include residential services, community living, job skill training, supported employment, school transition programming, community
	volunteering, life skills building, and community participation.

#### Multiple Sclerosis Alliance

Wattiple Scienosis Amarice	
Phone Number:	719-633-4603
Website:	www.msasoco.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	7011 Campus Drive Colorado Springs, CO 80920
Service	Non-profit organization that seeks to provide hope, health, and
Description:	independence for people living with MS and their families.

### **Narcotics Anonymous**

Phone Number:	719-637-1580
Website:	www.nacolorado.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2555 Airport Rd #103, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Service	A non-profit fellowship of people for whom drugs have become a major
Description:	problem. Recovering addicts meet regularly to help each other to stay
	clean. This is a complete abstinence program. Local meeting
	dates/times can be found through a search on the website.

#### National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) in Colorado Springs

Phone Number:	719-473-8477
Website:	www.namicoloradosprings.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1615 S Murray Blvd, Colorado Springs, CO 80916
	Email:
	info@namicos.org
	Hours:
	9-5 Monday-Friday
Service	NAMI serves those living with mental illness and their families by
Description:	providing free education classes, support groups, and advocacy. One in
	four in our community lives with a mental illness. People affected by
	mental illness need help and hope. NAMI provides advocacy, education,
	support, and they work every day to eliminate the stigma associated with mental illness.
	with mental inness.

## National Coalition Against Domestic Violence

Phone Number:	303-839-1852 800-799-7233
Website:	https://ncadv.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	600 Grant St Ste 750, Denver, CO 80203  Se habla Espanol, Multilingual.
Service	NCADV serves as the voice of victims and survivors of domestic
Description:	violence. Provides a link to change for our legislators as well as providing education regarding reproductive coercion and assists with cosmetic and reconstructive surgery for those disfigured by domestic

violence. This agency also provides HIV/AIDS testing and a Hope and
Power educational program to address safety planning, budgeting, job
acquisition, etc.

### National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence

Phone Number:	800-622-2255
Website:	https://addictioneducationsociety.org
Additional	N/A
Information:	
Service	A 24-hour hope line that provides referral and support for drug and
Description:	alcohol dependence.

#### National Domestic Violence Hotline

Phone Number:	800-799-7233
Website:	https://ncadv.org/get-help
Additional	Se habla Espanol.
Information:	
Service	Providing pathways to safety for those experiencing domestic violence.
Description:	Helps with support groups, therapy, and education for survivors, friends
	and family, and abusers. Provides resources for legal help, deaf services,
	LGBT abuse, pet abuse, immigrant abuse, pregnancy abuse, technology,
	and social media safety, and more.

### National Mill Dog Rescue

	9
Phone Number:	719-683-3334
Website:	https://nmdr.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	5335 J D Johnson Rd, Peyton, CO 80831
Service	NMDR's mission is to rescue, rehabilitate, and re-home discarded
Description:	breeding dogs and to educate the public about the cruel realities of the
	commercial dog breeding business.

### Need Project Inc.

Phone Number:	719-581-2404
Website:	www.needproject.org
Additional Information:	Address: 6455 Vessey Rd, Colorado Springs, CO 80908

	Email:
	contactus@needproject.org
Service	A website dedicated to searchable local resources for personal
Description:	disability. Links to helpful websites about disabilities and a podcast with
	people working and supporting those with disabilities.

## Neighborhood Justice Center

Phone Number:	719-520-6000
Website:	https://www.da4colorado.gov
Additional	Address:
Information:	105 East Vermijo Ave., 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor Room 230, Colorado Springs, CO
Service	Helps citizens peacefully resolve disputes through mediation hearings.
Description:	Providing an alternative to court hearings. With statistics showing 90% of disputes can be resolved successfully without court, this saves taxpayer dollars and court resources. Referrals can be made through law enforcement agencies, community agencies, prosecution and court referrals, schools, and walk-in clients. Participation is voluntary by all parties involved.

### One Colorado

Phone Number:	303-396-6170
Website:	https://one-colorado.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	303 E. 17th Ave, Suite 400, Denver, CO 80203
	Email:
	info@one-colorado.org
Service	One Colorado is the state's leading advocacy organization dedicated to
Description:	advancing equality for lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer
	(LGBTQ) Coloradans and their families. We effectively advocate for
	LGBTQ Coloradans and their families by lobbying the General
	Assembly, the executive branch, and local governments on issues like
	safe schools, transgender equality, relationship recognition, and LGBTQ
	health and human services.

# Open Doorways Counseling

Phone Number:	719-632-3510
Website:	https://open-doorways-counseling.business.site
Additional	Address:
Information:	685 Citadel Drive East Ste 312, Colorado Springs, CO 80909

Service	Open Doorways Counseling's mission is to assist you achieve your
Description:	personal growth goals. We will be with you each step of the way into
	your self-growth journey.

### Operation Can You Hear Me?

Phone Number:	719-475-2627
Website:	https://www.assistanceleague.org
Additional Information:	Address: Assistance League of Colorado Springs,405 South Nevada Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Email: assistanceleague@al-cos.org
	<b>Hours:</b> Mon Fri., 9:30 a.m 3:30 p.m.; Saturdays 9:30 a.m 12:30 p.m.
Service	Audio screening program for children three ½ to 5 years of age.
Description:	Volunteers screen hearing and make recommendations for rescreening to audiologists if additional testing is needed.

## Operation School Bell

Phone Number:	719-475-1029
Website:	https://www.assistanceleague.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	Assistance League of Colorado Springs, 405 South Nevada Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Email: assistanceleague@al-cos.org
Service Description:	Provides new school clothing and hygiene kits for children in need and/or with special needs who are in public school to help enhance their self-esteem and encourage regular school attendance. Serves fourteen school districts by school referral or appointment only. Available September through December. Special assistance for the extra needy available after December.

## **Overcomers Counseling**

Phone Number:	719-452-4374
Website:	https://overcomewithus.com/

Additional Information:	Address: 2175 Academy Circle, Suite 200, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Hours: Mon-Fri 8AM-5PM
Service Description:	Counseling service that provides individual, relationship, and group therapy. Provides and supports a wide range of issues and therapy techniques.

#### **Overcomers International Ministries**

Dhana Niveshan	740 CAC F2FA
Phone Number:	719-646-5354
Website:	N/A
Additional	Address:
Information:	411 Lakewood Cir. #C201, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
	Email:
	overcomersinternationalco@gmail.com
Service	Outreach program that provides basic needs, including emergency
Description:	food assistance, employment assistance, and career closet among
	other services.

#### Pals Forever Animal Rescue

Phone Number:	719-528-6590
Website:	www.palsforever.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1234 E. Woodmen Road, Colorado Springs, CO (Wag N Wash)
	P.O. Box 15602, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Service	A non-profit, all volunteer animal rescue organization. Providing
Description:	support to families looking to rehome their pets and pet adoptions. All
	animals are spayed or neutered before adoption and are currently on
	vaccinations, vet examined, and micro-chipped. Providing mobile
	adoption events around Colorado Springs. Always looking for foster
	families, volunteers, and donation support.

#### Partners in Change

	9
Phone Number:	719-634-1240
Website:	https://www.partnersinchangeco.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	2860 S. Circle, Suite 115, Colorado Springs, CO 80906

Service	Counseling services for domestic violence, drug, and alcohol counseling
Description:	along with group and individual sessions.

## Partners in Housing, Inc.

	<del>=</del> :
Phone Number:	719-473-8890
Website:	https://partnersinhousing.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	455 Gold Pass Heights, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
Service	Services include providing individuals and families with transitional
Description:	housing for up to two years with the goal of working toward self-
	sufficiency, budget counseling, life skills training and classes, therapy,
	case management, and child enrichment services. Applications
	available at the primary office address listed above.

# Partnership for Prescription Assistance

Phone Number:	571-350-8643
Website:	https://medicineassistancetool.org
Additional Information:	N/A
Service Description:	A web resource committed to connecting consumers to prescription and low-cost clinic referrals free of charge. They help clients find the program that is right for them. Offering a single point of access to 475 public and private programs, including about two hundred programs offered by pharmaceutical companies.

## Peak Military Care Network

,	
Phone Number:	719-577-7417
Website:	https://pmcn.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1257 Lake Plaza Drive Suite #220, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
Service Description:	Connect the needs of our community's military service members, veterans, and their families to the highest quality resources by
	providing a central source for information, navigation, and integrated services.

#### **Peak Autism Services**

Phone Number:	719-464-7954
Website:	https://www.peakautismservices.com/

Additional	Email:
Information:	svesel@peakautismservices.com
Service	In-Home ABA therapy for individuals diagnosed with autism spectrum
Description:	disorder. Services provided include individualized assessment,
	treatment plans, direct therapy, community outings, and school
	observations.,

#### Peak Parent Center

Phone Number:	719-531-9400
Website:	www.peakparent.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	917 E Moreno Ave #140, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Aids families of children with disabilities (birth to 26), educators, and
Description:	others through a variety of services to include a hotline, training, and
	webinars of topics such as the special education process, best practices
	for inclusion in schools, transitions, etc.

# Peak Pet Pantry

Phone Number:	719-354-0022
Website:	http://www.peakpetpantry.org
Additional	N/A
Information:	
Service	Pet food assistance and monthly distribution in the Colorado Springs
Description:	area.

# Peak Psychology Services

Phone Number:	719-839-3978
Website:	https://peakpsychservices.com/
Additional	Address:
Information:	North Academy: 2020 N. Academy, Suite 200, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Woodmen: 3230 E Woodmen Rd. Suite #110, Colorado Springs, CO 80920
	Fountain: 3595 E Fountain Blvd. Suite #130, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
	Email: information@peakpsychservices.com

	Se habla Español.
Service	Peak Psychology Services specialize in treating specific difficulties with
Description:	evidence-based therapy for trauma, PTSD, Eating disorders and body
	image difficulties, anxiety with panic disorder, social anxiety, OCD,
	depression, grief/loss, chronic pain, health related concerns, sleep
	difficulties, and personality and relationship difficulties.

## Peak View Behavioral Health

Phone Number:	719-444-8484
Website:	www.peakviewbh.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	7353 Sisters Grove, Colorado Springs, CO 80923
Service	Provides free, confidential mental health assessments and leveled
Description:	treatment facility to include inpatient, outpatient, and half day
	programs. Peak view services people ages 9 – seniors. This 92-bed
	facility offers animal, aroma, music, art, recreational, and martial arts
	therapy to ensure a whole person approach to mental wellness. The
	facility offers Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT) along with Eye Movement
	Desensitization Reprocessing (EMDR) to treat trauma memories to
	decrease emotional distress levels.

Peak Vista Community Health Centers	
Phone Number:	719-632-5700 Convenient Care Clinic: 719-632-5700 Dental Health Clinic: 719-475-0783 Developmental Disabilities Health: 719-632-5700 Homeless Medical Clinic: 719-471-2789 Pediatric Health Clinic: 719-632-5700 Enrichment & Counseling Center at Wahsatch: 719-632-5700 Home Visit Program: 719632-5700 Women's Health Clinic: 719-344-7670 Health Center at Union: 719-632-5700
Website:	www.peakvista.org
Additional Information:	Address: Main Office: 410 Gold Pass Hts., Colorado Springs, CO 80906 Convenient Care Clinic: 3205 N Academy Blvd #100, Colorado Springs, CO 80917 Dental Health Clinic: 2828 International Cir #100, Colorado Springs, CO 80910 Developmental Disabilities Health Center: 3205 N Academy Blvd #100, Colorado Springs, CO 80917 Homeless Medical Clinic: 117 W. Rio Grande St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Pediatric Health Clinic: 2828 International Cir Suite 140, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Enrichment & Counseling Center at Wahsatch: 722 S Wahsatch Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Home Visit Program: 3205 N Academy Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80917
Women's Health Clinic: 225 S Union Blvd 2nd FL, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Health Center at Union: 225 S Union Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Se habla Espanol.

Service
Provides primary medical, dental, and behavioral health care services.
Medicaid, Medicare, and CHP+ accepted. Must enroll first.

#### Penrose Cancer Center (Centura Health)

Phone Number:	719-776-4673
Website:	https://www.centura.org/location/penrose-hospital/cancer-center
Additional Information:	Address: 2222 North Nevada Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	<b>Hours:</b> Mon Fri., 8 a.m 5 p.m.
Service Description:	Through a full range of clinical trials, genetic counseling, psychosocial support services, and nurse navigation, Penrose Cancer Center offers a patient-centered, multidisciplinary approach - providing exceptional cancer care, closer to home. Penrose Cancer Center has been a pioneer in radiation oncology for over 70 years and continues a legacy of innovative treatment and technology using CyberKnife® and da Vinci Robotics®. Offers programs such as gynecologic oncology, thoracic oncology, and the pulmonary nodule clinic, breast oncology and the high-risk breast and ovarian clinic, and surgical oncology. Partnership with Rocky Mountain Cancer Centers brings a total of twelve board certified specialists in medical oncology.

#### **PFLAG Colorado Springs**

Phone Number:	719-425-9567
Website:	https://pflag.org/chapter/colorado-springs/
Additional	Address:
Information:	Colorado Springs, CO 80932
	Email:
	information@cspflag.org

Service	PFLAG is the nation's first and largest organization dedicated to
Description:	supporting, educating, and advocating for LGBTQ+ people and those
	who love them.

# Pikes Peak Autism Network (PPAN)

Phone Number:	N/A
Website:	N/A
Additional	Email:
Information:	pikespeakautismnetwork@gmail.com
Service	Provides an increased awareness of access to autism support, resources,
Description:	and services in the Pikes Peak region.

#### Pikes Peak Library District

Pikes Peak Libi	·
Phone Number:	719-531-6333
	719-884-9800
	Cheyenne Mountain Library: 719-633-6278
	East Library: 719-531-6333
	Fountain Library: 719-382-5347
	High Prairie Library: 719-260-3650
	Monument Library: 719-488-2370
	Old Colorado City Library: 719-634-1698
	Palmer Lake Library: 719-481-2587
	Penrose Library: 719-531-6333
	Rockrimmon Library: 719-593-8000
	Ruth Holley Library: 719-597-5377
	Sand Creek Library: 719-597-7070
	Ute Pass Library: 719-684-9342
	Library Express: 719-685-5206
	Mobile Library Services: 531-6333 ext. 2312
Website:	www.ppld.org
Additional	Addresses:
Information:	21C, 1175 Chapel Hills Drive, 80920
	Cheyenne Mountain Library: 1785 South 8th Street, Suite 100, 80905
	East Library: 5550 N. Union Boulevard, 80918
	Fountain Library: 230 S. Main Street, Fountain, 80817
	High Prairie Library: 7035 Old Meridian Road, 80831
	Monument Library: 1706 Lake Woodmoor Drive, 80132
	Old Colorado City Library: 2418 W. Pikes Peak Avenue, 80904
	Palmer Lake Library: 66 Lower Glenway, 80133
	Penrose Library: 20 N. Cascade Avenue, 80903
	Rockrimmon Library: 832 Village Center Drive, 80919

	Ruth Holley Library: 685 N. Murray Boulevard, 80915
	Sand Creek Library: 1821 S. Academy Blvd., 80916
	Ute Pass Library: 8010 Severy, Cascade, CO, 80809
	Library Express: 3337 Cinema Point (80922)
	Manitou Springs Library: 701 Manitou Ave., 80829
Service	All locations provide information, resources, books, magazines, audio
Description:	cassettes, videos, DVDs, CD-ROMs, compact discs, and more. East and Penrose locations provide full reference services. Other services include adult tutoring, childcare and referral information, adult literacy and ESL classes, computer skills classes, senior resources and activities, children's activities, employment services, classes and job database, computer/printer/fax/copier use, meeting rooms, assisted technology workstations, wireless internet. Call for branch hours and services. Library cards are free.

#### Pikes Peak MCC

Phone Number:	719-634-3771
Website:	https://ppmcc.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	1102 S. 21st St. Colorado Springs, Colorado 80934
	Hours:
	Tuesdays & Thursdays 9:30 AM – 12:30 PM, Wednesdays 1 PM – 3 PM,
	& Sunday Worship 10 AM
Service	Pikes Peak MCC is a progressive and affirming church in Colorado
Description:	Springs, Colorado. We welcome people of all gender identities and
	sexual orientations. We believe no one should have to choose between
	their sexual orientation or gender identity and their spirituality. Since
	1979, we have been building inclusive spiritual community, and
	advocating for the full inclusion of people of all gender identities and
	sexual orientations in the Pikes Peak region.

# Pikes Peak Respite Services

Phone Number:	719-659-6344
Website:	https://pikespeakrespiteservices.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	411 S Cascade Suite 200 Colorado Springs, CO 80803
Service	Offers 24/7 respite care for individuals with developmental disabilities
Description:	as well as their typical siblings.

# Pikes Peak Suicide Prevention

Phone Number:	719-573-7447 Colorado Crisis Services: 844-493-8255
Website:	www.pikespeaksuicideprevention.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	704 North Tejon Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Hours: Mon-Fri 9-5
Service Description:	Provides suicide anonymous support group meetings and no cost one-hour training on how to prevent suicide. Suicide Anonymous groups meet on Mondays at 7pm, adolescent groups meet Saturday at 12pm, and group sessions for family members and friends are Wednesdays from 6-7pm. Using a 12-step program to provide a blueprint for ongoing recovery from suicidal thoughts and behaviors. Free one-on-one counseling available by appointment.

# Pikes Peak United Way

Phone Number:	719-632-1543
Website:	www.ppunitedway.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	518 N. Nevada Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service Description:	Free Mobile Food Pantry Come get food for you and your whole family at this drive-up style food pantry! Thank you to Care and Share Food Bank for partnering with us. Location: Sierra High School, 2250 Jet Wing Drive Dates: Every first and third Thursday of the month. 11/3, 11/17, 12/1, 12/15 Time: 11:00 am until food runs out. Addresses community needs through seventy community programs provided by 42 partner health and human service agencies. Programs include Military Family Assistance Fund; Homeward Pikes Peak; Adult Resources for Care and Help; 2-1-1 Emergency Management; and more. Provides limited information and referrals, performs community assessments, and awards Community Initiative Grants.

#### Pikes Peak Workforce Center

Phone Number:	719-667-3700
Website:	www.ppwfc.org
Additional	Hours:
Information:	Mon. – Fri. 8-5 p.m.

Service Description:

Access to the largest job demand and labor supply listing in the area. Offers WIA (Workforce Investment Act): Job training programs, career planning, financial aid resources, workshops and assessments, services for the disabled and veterans, hiring events and other employment opportunities for poor, unemployed, underemployed, or dislocated workers. Youth Center available for ages 14-21 offers job search assistance, resources, workshops, pre-GED testing, and a summer job program. Satellite location at the Lorraine Education and Community Center in Fountain.

#### Project Cope (Colorado Springs Utilities)

Phone Number:	719-448-4800 Hearing or speech impaired: 711 or (800) 659-2656
Website:	https://projectcopecs.org
	www.csu.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	111 S. Cascade Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Be a Colorado Springs Utilities customer. Have a past due balance.
Description:	Experience an emergency. Between Nov. 1 and April 30, all eligible
	customers must apply for Low-income Energy Assistance Program
	(LEAP) assistance. If you qualify for LEAP assistance, you must be
	approved before requesting additional assistance from Project COPE. If
	LEAP assistance is no longer available, or you do not qualify for LEAP,
	you may apply for Project COPE assistance.

#### Raise the Future

Phone Number:	303-755-4756
	1-800-451-5246
Website:	www.raisethefuture.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1325 S. Colorado Blvd., Denver, CO
	Email:
	kids@raisethefuture.org
Service	Connects children who wait in foster care with families who adopt.
Description:	Providing expertise and support before, during, and after the adoption
	process. Provides classes and training, support groups, and financial
	assistance.

# Red Wind Consulting Inc.

Phone Number:	833-719-9463
Website:	http://www.red-wind.net
Additional	Address:
Information:	5350 Tomah Drive, Suite 2500, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
Service	Works with Tribal and Native specific programs to ensure that
Description:	indigenous solutions are incorporated in our thinking and responses to
	end violence against Native women. Offers free, private, and
	confidential Native Women's Talking Circle (group therapy) on the 1st
	and 3rd Monday of each month from 1-3pm.

#### Rehab for All

Phone Number:	719-425-7771
Website:	https://www.rehabforall.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	2005 Aeroplaza Dr, Colorado Springs, CO 80916
Service	Licensed health care professionals in speech therapy, occupational
Description:	therapy, and physical therapy are there to work in your home with
	children as they transition from infancy, preschool, and kindergarten-
	12 to help prepare them for a rewarding adult life.

# The Resource Exchange

Phone Number:	719-380-1100
Website:	www.tre.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	6385 Corporate Drive., STE 100, Colorado Springs, CO 80919
	Hours:
	M-Th 7:30-5:30pm; F 7:30-11:30am
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Early Intervention helps support families with children ages 0-3 that
Description:	have developmental delays or disabilities; Family Support serves
	children 3 years and older with developmental disabilities who are
	living at home with their parents; Children's Extensive Support (CES)
	Medicaid Waiver serves children 0-18 years old with developmental
	disabilities and provides Medicaid benefits and additional services to a
	small number of children; Supported Living Services (SLS Waiver)
	serves adults with developmental disabilities who are living on their
	own or at home; and Comprehensive Services (HCB-DD Waiver) serves

adults with developmental disabilities not living in their home or with
a parent/relative.

## Restorative Rainbow Alliance

Phone Number:	N/A
Website:	https://restorativerainbowalliance.org/
Additional	Email:
Information:	restorativerainbowalliance@gmail.com
Service	RRA's mission is to promote LGBTQ+ inclusion in Restorative Justice
Description:	Practices and increase the number of queer practitioners by offering
	queer-affirming circles, facilitator training, community outreach,
	researched-based resources, and advocacy.

#### Rocky Mountain American Diabetes Association

Phone Number:	800-949-4232
	ASL/DEAF HOH: 719-358-2460
Website:	https://rockymountainada.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	3630 Sinton Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	The ADA National Network serves as the primary source of
Description:	information, guidance, and training on the Americans with Disabilities
	Act (ADA) throughout the United States.

# Rocky Mountain Human Services Life Skills and Support

Phone Number:	719-323-2600
Website:	www.rmhumanservices.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	17 S. Weber Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Family-centered agency that delivers customized care and services to
Description:	address personal needs and interests to help individuals reach
	attainable goals with a focus on creative teaching, social activities, a
	respect for culture, faith, and lifestyle difference.

#### R.P. Lee Youth Center

Phone Number:	719-556-7220
Website:	www.21fss.com/about/rp-lee-youth-center

Additional	Address:
Information:	100 Selfridge Street, Building 1555, Peterson AFB, Colorado Springs, CO
Service	Providing a safe and secure environment for military children, offering
Description:	programs such as School Age Program, Pre-teen and Teen programs,
	instructional classes, 4-H, Boys and Girls Club of America, National
	After-School Alliance, youth sports, etc.

## Safe 2 Tell

Phone Number:	877-542-7233
Website:	www.safe2tell.org
Additional Information:	Se habla Espanol, multilingual.
Service Description:	Anonymously report anything that concerns or threatens you, your friends, your family, or your community. Providing a safe place for students, parents, schools, law enforcement, and community to report concerning behaviors/events. This organization provides presentations and training and provides outcome reports for each trip.

# Safe Passage (Children's Advocacy Center)

Phone Number:	719-636-2460 Child Abuse Hotline: 844-264-5437
Website:	www.safepassagecac.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2335 Robinson St, Colorado Springs, CO 80904
Service	Provides a home-like environment where abused children are
Description:	interviewed, examined, and videotaped for investigation by law enforcement and social services. Children are referred for crisis intervention and support services to begin the healing process. Provides a court preparation program to educate child victims and their families about the court process.  Offers a psychotherapy-educational support group for parents of sexual assault victims, teens, and other children's groups. Provides referrals for therapy. Serves children to the age of 18. Foster parent groups for informed supervision are also available. No fee.

# Safe Place for Pets (Animal Rescue)

Phone Number:	719-359-0201
Website:	www.safeplacepets.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1520 N. Hancock Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Service	Finds forever homes for pets of terminally ill people and partners with
Description:	the terminally ill to help keep pets with them until they pass.

## Salvation Army

Phone Number:	719-636-3891 Transitional Housing: 719-635-1287 R.J. Montgomery Center: 719-578-9190 Family Services: 719-636-3891 AND 719-382-9230 Red Shield Community Center: 719-884-1038 The Salvation Army Corps: 719-382-1182
Website:	https://coloradosprings.salvationarmy.org
Additional Information:	Address: 910 Yuma St, Colorado Springs, CO 80909 Transitional Housing: 908 Yuma St, Colorado Springs, CO 80909 R.J. Montgomery Center: 709 S Sierra Madre St, Colorado Springs, CO 80903 Family Services: 908 Yuma Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80909 AND 901 S. Santa Fe Ave., Fountain 80817 Red Shield Community Center: 908 Yuma St. Colorado Springs, CO 80932 The Salvation Army Corps: 208 Cunningham Dr, Colorado Springs, CO 80911
Service Description:	Programs: Temporary family housing for those transitioning from homelessness to self-sufficiency; R.J. Montgomery Center, a 24/7 homeless shelter for individuals and families that offers education, individualized care, and a clean, safe place for children; Family Services offers emergency basic needs; Red Shield Community Center, an after-school education program and summer camp for at-risk youth; Senior Lunch Program offers lunch for low-income seniors; Soup Run provides meals for the homeless via the Salvation Army Food Mobile; and drug and alcohol rehabilitation centers.

#### Sandstone Care

Phone Number:	202-335-8909
	Detox Center: 719-249-3545
	Teen Rehab: 719-249-2465
	Rehab Center: 719-445-3260
	Mental Health Center: 719-621-5732
Website:	https://www.sandstonecare.com/
Additional	Address:
Information:	Detox Center: 2102 University Park Blvd, Colorado Springs, CO 80918

	Teen Rehab: 5250 Pikes Peak Hwy, Cascade, CO 80809 Rehab Center: 5731 N. Academy Blvd. Colorado Springs, CO 80918 Mental Health Center: 5731 N. Academy Blvd. Colorado Springs, CO 80918
Service Description:	Provides a continuum of care ranging from medical detox and residential treatment to intensive outpatient programming and sober living, and provides holistic programs needed to empower long-lasting recovery for teens and young adults.

# School to Work Alliance Program (SWAP)

Phone Number:	719-234-1344
Website:	www.asd20.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1110 Chapel Hills Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80920
Service	SWAP is a community-based program designed to help individuals
Description:	(ages 16-25) with mild to moderate disabilities find and maintain
	employment. Individuals must have transitioned or be ready to
	transition from school to work.

# S.E.T. Family Medical Clinics (Centura Health)

Phone Number:	719-776-8850 Family Medical Clinic: 719-776-8850 Walk-In Homeless Clinic: 719-776-8850 Senior Well-Being Clinic: 719-776-8850
	Immunization Clinic: 719-776-8850
Website:	https://www.centura.org/location/set-family-medical-clinics
Additional	Address:
Information:	2684 South Circle Drive, Suite 450, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
	Family Medical Clinic: 2864 South Circle Drive 80906
	Walk-In Homeless Clinic: 14 W. Bijou St. 80903
Service	Provides health services and basic medical care to low-income,
Description:	homeless, and uninsured individuals.

## Seventh Day Adventist Community Services Program

Phone Number:	719-578-5616
Website:	www.centralsda.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1305 N. Union Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Email:

	info@centralsda.org
	Hours:
	Mon 10:00-2:30 and 1st and 3rd Saturday of each month from 1:30-4:00
Service	Provides emergency food, USDA commodities, and clothing assistance
Description:	to those who qualify.

# Sign Language Network

Phone Number:	V/TTY: 719-599-4517 866-599-4517 Video: 719-358-2461
Website:	www.signlanguagenetwork.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	PO Box 25102, Colorado Springs, CO 80936
Service	Provides sign language interpreters for compliance with the ADA
Description:	(American with Disabilities Act).

# Silver Key Senior Services

Phone Number:	719-884-2300
Website:	https://www.silverkey.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1625 S. Murray Blvd, Colorado Springs, CO 80916
Service	Silver Key provides older adults in the Pikes Peak region with a wide
Description:	variety of services such as Silver Key Connections Café, Home Delivered
	Meals including Meals on Wheels - delivering reassurance, Reserve &
	Ride transportation services, V.I.P. volunteer events and service
	opportunities, and vital Silver Key Health & Wellness Services providing
	a wide array of senior assistance services including behavioral health,
	companionship, case management and government food program
	distribution.

## SNAP – Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program

Phone Number:	855-855-4626 Colorado SNAP (Food Stamps): 800-536-5298 Hunger-free Colorado: 855-855-4626 Local Assistance Site: 719-636-0000
Website:	www.colorado.gov
Additional	N/A
Information:	

Service	Ongoing financial assistance to help you purchase groceries. Many
Description:	agencies can assist with determining eligibility and completing SNAP
	applications.

## Social Security Administration Colorado Springs

Phone Number:	888-880-0688
	Social Security National: 800-772-1213
Website:	https://beta.ssa.gov
Additional	Address:
Information:	2306 E Pikes Peak Ave, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
	Hours:
	Mon-Fri 9-4 pm, (*Wed 9-12 pm).
	Se habla Espanol.
Service	Supplemental Security Income provides monthly payments and
Description:	Medicaid to disabled children and adults, or seniors 65 and over.
	Income and resource limits apply. Social Security can provide payments
	to survivors of insured workers, retirees, the disabled, and the
	dependent spouses and children of Social Security recipients.

## Southern Colorado Cure

Phone Number:	719-510-9797
Website:	www.coloradocure.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	3615 Roberts Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Email:
	Mike Dell: SpikeCo558@wmconnect.com
Service	Citizen advocate organization which realizes today's prisoners are
Description:	tomorrow's neighbors. With monthly meetings on the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at
	the Community Corrections building, this organization is anxious to
	abolish the death penalty and encourages friends and families for those
	incarcerated to know their legislators and encouraging them to vote to
	create the change they desire. Working closely with the ACLU and CCJRC
	to reform the justice system.

# Special Kids, Special Families

Phone Number: 719-447-8983
----------------------------

Website:	www.sksfcolorado.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	1915 Aerotech Dr., #100, Colorado Springs, CO 80916
Service Description:	Child placement agency that recruits, assesses, trains, and certifies foster family homes. Emphasis on serving youth with special needs who are part of the child welfare system and may have been abused, neglected, and have or have had multiple placements, mental health problems, or severe developmental disabilities. Offers monthly support group meetings, training, crisis intervention, after-hours support, and use of Care and Share Food Bank. Child respite center and daycare for special needs children.

# Special Olympics Colorado

Phone Number:	720-359-3100 SOUTHEAST REGIONAL MANAGER (serves El Paso County): 720-784- 3806
Website:	https://specialolympicsco.org/getinvolved/regions/southeast
Additional Information:	Address: 12450 Arapahoe Road, Suite C, Centennial, CO 80112
Service Description:	Provides year-round athletic training and competition for children and adults with intellectual or physical disabilities.

## **Springs Rescue Mission**

Phone Number:	719-632-1822
Website:	https://www.springsrescuemission.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	5 W. Las Vegas St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Hours:
	Mon-Thurs. 1:00-3:00pm; Sat. 9:00-12pm.
Service Description:	Emergency services include, but are not limited to haircuts, food boxes, clothing, blankets, household items, furniture, and other basic living essentials. Meal services include but are not limited to meals for the hungry (Samaritan Kitchen, Mon Sat., 5 p.m.), monthly food boxes, holiday meals, and culinary career training. Other programs/services offered include but are not limited to the Box Lunch Catering Educational Program, vocational training, Men's New Life Program, alcohol/addiction recovery support, a family crisis center, and a housing program.

# Suicide Prevention Hotline

Phone Number:	719-573-7447 800-273-8255 988
Website:	www.pikespeaksuicideprevention.org
Additional Information:	Address: 704 North Tejon Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903  Hours: Mon-Fri 9-5
Service Description:	Provides suicide anonymous support group meetings and no cost one-hour training on how to prevent suicide. Suicide Anonymous groups meet Mondays at 7pm, adolescent groups meet Saturday at 12pm, and group sessions for family members and friends meet Wednesdays from 6-7pm. Using a 12-step program to provide a blueprint for ongoing recovery from suicidal thoughts and behaviors. Free one-on-one counseling available by appointment.

# Suit Up for Success (Women's Resource Agency)

Phone Number:	719-471-3170
Website:	N/A
Additional Information:	Address: 750 Citadel Dr. E, Suite #3116/3128, Colorado Springs, CO 80909 (inside Citadel mall)  Hours:
	Mon. – Thurs. 9 a.m 5 p.m., Fri. by appointment
Service Description:	Provides quality interview and professional clothing to low-income women who are returning to the workplace or preparing for job interviews. Also offers resumé assistance, interview, and networking training, help with job retention and career advancement issues, and personalized image consulting.

## **TESSA**

Phone Number:	719-633-1462
	24-Hour Crisis Safe Hotline: 719-633-3819
	Safehouse: 719-633-3819
	Victim Advocacy: 719-633-3819
	Hospital Callouts: 719-633-3819
	Children's Program 719-633-1462

	Counseling Program: 719-633-1462
Website:	www.tessacs.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	435 Gold Pass Heights, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
Service	Counseling for sexual assault; temporary shelter and food for women
Description:	in crisis; information and referral services; victim advocacy, case management; community education; support groups; restraining order assistance; 24-hour crisis intervention; psychotherapy; court support; therapeutic and non-therapeutic support, and services to children who have witnessed or been victims of domestic violence.

# The Counseling Couch

Phone Number:	719-473-6612
Website:	https://www.counselingcouchllc.com
Additional	Address:
Information:	Primary location: 843 S. Circle Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80910
Service Description:	Providing individual, couples and family counseling. Treatment specialization includes Therapy for Depression and Anxiety, Couples Counseling, Family Counseling, Parenting Support, Grief Counseling, Work and Career issues, Stress Management, Addiction & Recovery and Conflict Resolution.

# The Hanger

Phone Number:	719-447-9898
Website:	https://www.casappr.org/the-hanger
Additional	Address:
Information:	418 S Weber St, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	The Hanger is a store in the back of the CASA office where foster teens
Description:	can shop for donated clothing and accessories free of charge. In
	addition to shopping, teens have opportunities to help operate the
	store which provides them with valuable work experience.

## The LGBT National Hotline

Phone Number:	National Hotline: 888-843-4564
	LGBT National Youth Talkline: 800-246-7743
	LGBT National Senior Hotline: 888-234-7243
	LGBT National Coming Out Support Hotline: 888-688-5428
Website:	https://www.lgbthotline.org/

Additional	Address:
Information:	No Colorado Springs location, 2261 Market Street, #296 San Francisco,
	CA 94114
	Email:
	help@LGBThotline.org
Service	We are here to serve and uplift the community and to provide the
Description:	support and respect our community deserves. It has been our mission
	from the beginning to offer these important things for those in need:
	all LGBTQIA+ peer support, a safe space, respect to those who seek our
	help, acceptance and affirmation, supportive listening, answers to
	factual questions, and resources locally, nationally, and internationally.

# The Place

Phone Number:	719-630-3223
Website:	https://theplacecos.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	423 E. Cucharras Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service Description:	Offers shelter and vital programs to support young people aged 15-21 who are homeless or at risk of becoming homeless. Providing meals, clothing, shelter, and a health clinic along with education and employment support. This 20-bed facility has street outreach, HIV testing, intensive case management, and 15 independent living apartments.

## The Trans Lifeline

Phone Number:	877-565-8860
Website:	https://translifeline.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	No Colorado location, 548 Market St., PMB 15337 San Francisco, CA 94104-5401
Service Description:	Trans Lifeline is a grassroots hotline and microgrants 501(c)(3) non-profit organization offering direct emotional and financial support to trans people in crisis – for the trans community, by the trans community.

## The Second Wind Fund

Phone Number:	N/A
Website:	https://thesecondwindfund.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	303 East 17 <sup>th</sup> Ave., Suite 400, Denver, CO 80203
Service	Second Wind Fund has built an innovative program that matches
Description:	children and youth, ages 19 and younger, who are at risk for suicide

and do not have the means or adequate insurance for necessary
mental health treatment, with licensed therapists in their local
communities or potentially via teletherapy.

## The Trevor Project

Phone Number:	1-866-488-7386 or TEXT 678-678
Website:	https://www.thetrevorproject.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	No Colorado Springs location,
	PO Box 69232
	West Hollywood, CA 90069
	Email:
	advocacy@thetrevorproject.org
Service	The Trevor Project's mission is to end suicide among lesbian, gay,
Description:	bisexual, transgender, queer, & questioning young people. They aim to
	achieve this through 5 core group programs which include crisis
	services, peer support, research, public education, and advocacy.

# Thede Family Education Center

Phone Number:	719-473-9200
Website:	https://www.autismspeaks.org/provider/thede-family-center-autism-
	and-neurodevelopmental-disorders
Additional	Address:
Information:	805 South Cascade Ave, Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Provides psychotherapy services to the entire family for individuals on
Description:	the autism spectrum or other neurodevelopmental disorders. This
	includes behavior therapy, cognitive behavior therapy, play therapy,
	Flowtime therapy, social skills training groups, Asperger's/autism
	spectrum evaluations using the ADOS-2 and ADI-R, neuropsychological
	evaluations, seminars, and workshops.

# Thriveworks Counseling

Phone Number:	719-694-1562
Website:	https://thriveworks.com/colorado-springs-therapy/
Additional	Address:
Information:	1230 Tenderfoot Hill Road, Suite 305, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
	Hours:
	nouis.
	Sun-Sat 8 AM-9PM

Service	Counseling service that provides in person and virtual sessions. Main
Description:	services offered include individua therapy, child and teen counseling,
	family therapy, couples & marriage therapy and counseling, and
	psychiatry/medication.

#### Trio Educational Opportunity Center

Phone Number:	719-502-3222
Website:	https://www.pikespeak.edu/student-support/TRIO/index.php
Additional	Address:
Information:	Pikes Peak Community College, 5675 S. Academy Blvd., Rm. A 115, Colorado Springs, CO 80906
Service Description:	Assists people 19 or older or first generation, low-income and other adults exploring educational and career counseling. GED and Adult Basic Education information, ESL, post-secondary education, career testing, counseling, financial aid, admissions assistance, and scholarship application assistance.

# United Court of Pikes Peak Empire

Phone Number:	N/A
Website:	https://ucppe.org/
Additional	Address:
Information:	UCPPE P.O. Box 6925, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80934
	Email:
	president@ucppe.org
	emperor47@ucppe.org
	empress47@ucppe.org
Service	The United Court of the Pikes Peak Empire conducts charitable and
Description:	public service projects and events to benefit legitimate charities, and
	we provide social and charitable activities for the benefit of the gay,
	lesbian, bisexual, and transgender community.

## Urbanites Leading the Pikes Peak Region Education

	8
Phone Number:	719-634-1525
Website:	https://ulppr.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	506 E. Moreno Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Promotes equality and opportunities for the socio-economically
Description:	disadvantaged by providing and supporting educational programs,
	fostering economic empowerment, and public advocacy. Youth

leadership and development program (NULITES) for 6th - 12th graders
to foster community service, philanthropy, and academic excellence.

#### Westside Cares

Phone Number:	719-389-0759
Website:	www.westsidecares.org
Additional	Address:
Information:	2808 West Colorado Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80904
	<b>Hours:</b> Mon Thurs., 9:30 a.m 12:30 p.m.; Thursday evenings, 4:30 p.m 6:30 p.m.
Service	Food pantry; Sunday evening meals; rent, and utility assistance
Description:	(C.O.P.E.); vouchers for clothing, laundry, and bus tokens; help with obtaining documentation, such as ID; medical assistance program; seasonal community garden; back-to-school supplies; seasonal/holiday assistance programs; referrals. Westside residents only.

# WIC (Women, Infant, Children)

Phone Number:	719-578-3199
Website:	www.elpasocountyhealth.org/service/wic
Additional	Address:
Information:	1675 W. Garden of the Gods Road, Suite 2044, Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Hours:
	Mon-Fri 7:30am – 4:15pm
Service Description:	Provide qualifying women and children with supplemental food and education on nutrition and referrals to community programs. Eligible for new/pregnant moms with children through age 5 and must have a medical or nutritional reason to qualify, a resident of El Paso County, and meet income requirements. Vouchers for milk, cheese, eggs, cereal, juice and dried beans or peanut butter.

#### Willow Creek Wellness

Phone Number:	303-385-7920
	877-881-4551
Website:	https://www.willowcreekwellness.org/

Additional Information:	Address: 422 E Vermijo Ave. Colorado Springs, CO 80903 3630 Sinton Rd, Suite 320 Colorado Springs, CO 80907
	Email: contact@willowcreekwellness.com
Service Description:	Counseling service that offers individual, couples, and adolescents' therapy. Specializes in EMDR, hypnosis, CVT, and supervision for licensure.

# Women of Courage

Phone Number:	719-548-4425
Website:	https://flscs.org/women-of-courage
Additional	Address:
Information:	1880 S. Cascade Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80905
Service	Provides spiritual encouragement, emotional support, and practical
Description:	help for single mothers in difficult situations to become self-sufficient.
	Offers workshops and guidance on topics such as budgeting, goal
	setting, relationships, emotional support, nutrition, safety, life and job
	skills, and more.

# Women Partnering (St. Francis)

Phone Number:	719-577-9404
Website:	https://stfrancis.org/wp
Additional	Address:
Information:	961 E. Colorado Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Service	Services help financially vulnerable women and children in the
Description:	Colorado Springs area. Provides education about resources that assist with the basic needs of housing, utilities, and food; coaching and mentoring to help women access and follow through with these resources; financial resources. Also offers spiritual group opportunities to advance spiritual well-being. Helps women network with each other and the community in working toward self-sufficiency.

# Women's Resource Agency – Dress for Success

Phone Number:	719-471-3170
Website:	N/A
Additional	Address:
Information:	750 Citadel Dr., E., Suite 3128, Colorado Springs, CO 80909 - in the mall

# Service Description:

Serves teenage girls and adult women. Provides employment and career counseling, job referrals, and placement assistance. Offers job preparation workshops on job readiness, self-esteem, budgeting, networking, resume and cover letters, interviewing and communication skills. Other services: computer classes, job coaching, career development group, resource library and job postings, image consulting, and professional attire. Also has an intervention and leadership program for at-risk teen girls.

#### YMCA of the Pikes Peak Region

**Phone Number:** 

719-471-9790

Cottonwood Creek Recreation, YMCA: 719-385-6508

Downtown YMCA: 719-473-9622 Briargate Family YMCA: 719-282-9622 Fountain Valley YMCA: 719-884-2198

Memorial Park Recreation Center: 719-385-5984

Southeast YMCA: 719-622-9622 Tri-Lakes YMCA: 719-481-8728

Website:

https://ppymca.org/locations/downtown/association

Additional

Addresses:

**Information:** Cottonwood Creek Recreation, YMCA: 3920 Dublin Blvd. (80918)

Downtown YMCA: 207 N. Nevada Ave. (80903) Briargate Family YMCA: 4025 Family Place (80920) Fountain Valley YMCA: 301 E. Iowa Ave., Fountain

Memorial Park Recreation Center, YMCA: 280 South Union Blvd. (80910)

Southeast YMCA: 2190 Jet Wing Dr. (80916)

Tri-Lakes YMCA: 17250 Jackson Creek Pkwy., Monument (80132)

Se habla Espanol.

Service Description:

Comprehensive youth before and after school care; summer day camps; health, fitness, mentoring and activities for the entire family. Financial assistance is available so that everyone can participate. YMCA Active Older Adults: Social and recreational activities, and fitness classes. YMCA Holiday Camp: Provides childcare when kids are out of school, such as Christmas and Spring Break; case management available for those in need of assistance applying for family Medicaid/CHP+.

#### Young Life

Phone Number:	719-381-1800
Website:	https://younglife.org

Additional Information:	Address: 420 N. Cascade Ave., Colorado Springs, CO 80903
	Email: Scott Nilsen: <a href="mailto:snilsen@sc.younglife.org">snilsen@sc.younglife.org</a>
Service Description:	An organization dedicated to children having fun and developing their relationship with Jesus Christ. Offering clubs, camps, activities, friendship, and challenges.